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BlackSDA _ 3ABN _ Dr. Arild Abrahamsen Speaks Out For Himself And Linda

Posted by: Johann Jul 13 2006, 07:12 AM

Arild Abrahamsen has long prayed sanity and truth would prevail, and that Walt Thompson and/or
Danny Shelton would come to their senses. So he has kept silent these past two years. Now that
Linda is still being persecuted and she is prevented from pursuing the ministry God has called her
to do, he feels obliged to reveal his part of the story.

He has written his long letter, and only a few technicalities prevent these from being copied to
this thread.

Stay tuned and watch out for his story right here.

Posted by: Johann Jui 13 2006, 01:29 PM

Many have indicated a desire to hear from Dr. Arild Abrahamsen in person.
He has prepared this document, sent it to me, and asked me to post it here
for him, with no changes in his wording. I am therefore doing this.

Since it is rather lengthy, we are dividing it into small sections, so as

to make it easier for any of you who wish to comment or ask questions on
any section to do so. I am not adding any comments to his words other than
one line at the top of each segment giving the identifying information as

to the author and which section of his document is in that post.

Permission is granted by the author to copy and share this document

so long as the document is used in its entirety without interior
comments, deletions, or editing, and the author's name, place, and date
of writing as well as the url of this BSDA forum on which it is being
published are included.

Letter from Dr. Abrahamsen, June 20, 2006, Section One.

Greetings from Norway;

My name is Dr. Arild Abrahamsen. I live in Svindal, Norway. I have been a medical doctor for
more than 35 years. I am a member of the Moss SDA Church. I've been the Sabbath Schoo!
superintendent for 14 years and the head elder for 4 years, which position I am presently serving.
I am the Norwegian doctor who has been slandered by Dr. Walt Thompson, chairman of the board
of

3ABN, Danny Shelton, John Lomacang and others.

Since I have observed the situation and the slander only getting worse, I feel it best to share my
experience. I share my personal experience, what I have seen and heard. Much of this
information has been verified by other sources, which include emaits, letters and the personal
experiences of

others. I share my experience not to attack any individual or organization, but to bring the truth
of this situation to the surface.
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1 have been shocked to observe the events of the last two years. I have made no public
statement until now. I had hoped things would resolve themselves.

1 visited Johann and Irmgard Thorvaldsson at 3ABN the last week of 2003. The purpose of the trip
was to see them and visit the ministry, which I personally had been supporting for some time. I
had never been to 3ABN previously, nor had I met the Shelton's. During this visit I discovered
from the Thorvaldsson's that Linda Sheiton's son, Nathan, was in a dangerous state of health
because of an addiction to drugs and working in coalmines. I offered to see him. This visit
resulted in an

invitation for Nathan to come to Norway for treatments. Nathan came to Norway around January
20, 2004 along with his friend, Dava Vice. Linda came for a 3-%2 day visit to support her son, the
first week of February together with Brenda Walsh. This was the last time I saw Linda until the
weekend she was fired.

1 had a chance to visit with Nathan regularly. I learned from my conversations with Nathan that
the roots of his drug problems were the relationships with his father and stepfather. Specifically
he told me that Danny had turned his back on him. I shared this information with his mother on
the phone. She told me that Danny said he had no responsibility towards Nathan since he was a
product of her first marriage, so she felt she had to do what she could to help her son. There was
nothing unusual in the occasional phone reports I gave Nathan's mother while he was in Norway.
After Nathan returned home, I asked Linda to keep me updated on Nathan's progress.

To Be Continued

Posted by: Johann Jul 13 2006, 02:00 PM

Letter from Dr. Abrahamsen, June 20, 2006, Section Two

1 was shocked to discover in early March of 2004 that Danny was threatening to get Linda fired
from 3ABN because of some conversations on the phone,. In fact, she was threatened immediately
with divorce. By this time Nathan had started with drugs again and Linda was seeking advice. I
was also shocked to discover that Brenda had started circulating untrue statements as well. (Was
it because Danny had admitted to some emotional involvement with Brenda?) I talked to Danny
one time on the phone and found him to be unreasonable, unbalanced and very difficult to
communicate with. Johann Thorvaldsson, a retired pastor of the SDA Church of 50 years, also was
in communication with Danny, both by phone and email. We talked together and shared the same
opinion that Danny was acting completely irrational and unreasonable towards his wife. It
appeared he was attempting to leave an email trail filled with untruths to verify a position at a
{ater time. The decision was made to stop the communication by phone with Linda.

Some weeks went by. Johann and Irmgard were getting treatments at my clinic and staying in my
home during the Easter week in April, so I discovered from them that the situation was not
improving for Linda. She was being harassed, threatened, and unreasonable demands by her
husband were repeatedly being made to confess things she had not done. By this time, she was
also

suspended from her job at 3ABN, an order that was issued and enforced by her husband with no
Board action. Things were so bad in the home that she found it necessary to go to her daughter's
home in Springfieid, Illinois for safety and rest on several occasions. Derrell Mundall, who was
traveling often for 3ABN, reports rumors of Linda's so-called "affair" were in SDA churches in April
2004, when Linda was still living with Danny. When he inquired about the source of the rumors,
people always pointed to Danny Shelton.

I could see from my 35 years of experience as a physician that Danny was a psychopath.
Accusations were directed at me that I had done "mind control" over Linda. (Walt Thompson
made the same accusations in his letters.) Linda was accused of sending "secret messages” to me
over the television. Danny's emails and communications with Jochann were completely crazy, and
his reasoning often conflicted with his previous emails. Danny targeted Linda's few inner circle

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& =48 &t=9862 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 3 of 58

onfidants and slandered her to the point that even they backed away from her at this critical time.
(Linda's "friends” did not want to lose their television privileges.) Johann and I concluded this was
a man

who was determined to get rid of his wife. We also concluded that Linda was in danger.

Things eventually progressed from emotional and mental abuse to physical abuse. In the midst of
all this harassment Linda asked Danny, 'Why are you treating me like this?' He answered,
'Because I want you to get out.'

To Be Continued

Posted by: Uncle Sam Jul 14 2006, 02:32 AM

I appreciate you posting this but I have a couple of questions? If nothing happened as Danny
says, did Linda and the Dr. ever have a relationship after the fact? Also, what happened to
Danny's ex son in law? Why did him and Melody divorce? Was he aiso fired from 3ABN? Or was he
too uncomfortable to work there?

Posted by: Observer Jul 14 2006, 03:23 AM

. QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Jul 14 2006, 01:32 AM) [ '

‘I appreciate you posting this but I have a couple of questions? If nothing happened as Danny says,
§did Linda and the Dr. ever have a relationship after the fact? Also, what happened to Danny's ex
{son in law? Why did him and Melody divorce? Was he also fired from 3ABN? Or was he too

: uncomfortable to work there?

This is mighty powerful, first-hand information. Thanks for posting it, Johann.

Linda denies ever having a relationship with Dr. A, of the nature of which she has been accused. As to
the other questions regarding Melody, and her ex-husband, Johann knows more about that than I do.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 07:28 AM

Yes, this is indeed mighty first hand information!

Posted by: calvin Jul 14 2006, 07:55 AM

I believe you have just persuaded me to end much of the skepticism I had and get off the fence. 1
had been waiting and wanting to hear from the Norwegian doctor that treated Linda’s son. It is
hard for me to believe that Johann would fabricate this story. This side of the story needs to get
out. Daryl, Gregory Matthews, Atoday, you need to point your members here to this story or get
Johann’s permission publish it at your place.

Johann, thank you for choosing BSDA as the media to get this side of the story out. My heart goes
out to anyone who has been wronged and abused. Glad BSDA could help.

Posted by: September Jul 14 2006, 07:55 AM

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& f=48&t=9862 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 4 of 58

I'm SO glad the truth is coming out! Keep it coming, Dr. A!

Posted by: Denny Jul 14 2006, 08:00 AM

When the gag is lifted Linda's story will be just as interesting. I have a feeling she may not say
anything for the good of the 3ABN ministry but then maybe her friends can persuade her to
defend herself and counter the other stories. We have this attitude in our church of not showing
our dirty linen and those who dirty the linen get away with it over and over again.

I'm going to show this to the people I know watch 3ABN up to now I haven't said anythng
regarding whats being said here.

I doubt it will make any difference most of them are older conservative West Indian Adventists
(generally that mind set finds it hard to find anything connected to Adventism to be at fault)

Posted by: watchbird Jul 14 2006, 09:15 AM

. QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 14 2006, 07:55 AM)[] ' o

‘1 believe you have just persuaded me to end much of the skepticism I had and get off the fence. I
Ehad been waiting and wanting to hear from the Norwegian doctor that treated Linda’s son. It is hard
i for me to believe that Johann would fabricate this story. This side of the story needs to get out.
Daryl, Gregory Matthews, Atoday, you need to point your members here to this story or get

‘ Johann's permission publish it at your place.

§Johann, thank you for choosing BSDA as the media to get this side of the story out. My heart goes

And, speaking for all concerned, thank you BSDA for setting up this convenient place to which all can
come to become informed.

As for permissions, do note the statement at the top of segment one, which applies to the whole
document, which was cut into segments for ease of on-line readers who might want to respond to a
specific point.

I'm sure Arild is pleased to learn that he is helping you "get off the fence". And just think, this is only
segment two. There are five more to go.

Stay tuned.

-
J Eﬂ TVsnack.

N

Posted by: Chez Jul 14 2006, 09:32 AM

.QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 14 2006, 10:15 AM)(]

And, speaking for all concerned, thank you BSDA for setting up this convenient place to which all
i can come to become informed.
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As for permissions, do note the statement at the top of segment one, which applies to the whole
idocument, which was cut into segments for ease of on-line readers who might want to respond to a |

specific point.

Im sure Arild is pleased to learn that he is helping you "get off the fence”. And just think, this is
§only segment two. There are five more to go.

éStay tuned.

HE] TVsnack.

PRAISE GOD! PRAISE GOD! Finally, we are hearing Dr, Abrahamsen's voice. I look forward to reading
more of the truth. The truth will prevail!

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 09:38 AM

Calvin,

I noticed that Johann also posted the segments of this letter over at Club Adventist with the exact
wording and conditions as stated here, however, Johann did post it there without giving a URL to
this topic, therefore, I have invited Johann to also post it over at MSDAOL.

And, yes, Calvin, this definitely makes it clear that something really is rotten in the state of
Denmark, as Shakespeare would say.

Posted by: Johann Jul 14 2006, 09:56 AM

Letter from Dr. Abrahamsen, June 20, 2006, Section Three.

Considering the urgency of the situation I allowed the conversations to resume. Linda knew, with
her high profile status, that confiding with local people regarding these issues would be very bad
for the ministry. I had given counsel to people in difficulty in the past and felt I could be helpful
from a distance in this situation. I encouraged Linda to fight for her marriage and ministry many
times. This she really did, but she often had to leave her home to find refuge at her daughter's
apartment in Springfield, even in the middle of the night because of Danny's behavior. At times
like these she was afraid of him. She always returned to her home after a couple of days seeking
to try to mend the marriage, but Danny would not allow this.

During the spring of 2004 Danny called my pastor in Norway. Danny tried to get me kicked out as
an elder and as a member of the church. My pastor told me about the conversation and he said,
"He is mentally sick, he needs professional help."”

I find it very disturbing that Walt Thompson defended and continues to defend Danny although he
was a witness repeatedly to the emotional and mental abuse that was taking place. At one point
he witnessed Danny "trashing” his wife for five hours. I also find it disturbing that John Lomacang,
Linda's former pastor, claims to have counseled extensively with Danny and Linda when this was
far from the truth. During the months of April and May of 2004, when most of the activity was
occurring in this situation, Linda NEVER saw John, who was supposed to be her pastor.

Coincidentally the handful of people supporting Danny and defending his actions has gained either
power, position, airtime, homes, public endorsement or all of the above.,
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Stay Tuned for another section - or more

Page 6 of 58

Posted by: simplysaved Jul 14 2006, 10:20 AM

Is it being suggested that Danny Shelton may have bipolar disorder and that this is reason for his
choices over the past few years?

Will Dr. Abrahamsen be willing to do an interview here at BSDA related to what is presented in the
letter?

The other question that I have related to the letter posted (in segments) is will/has the doctor
formally sent the letter to:

1. NAD
2. 3ABN Board of Directors
3. All persons mentioned in the letter

Posted by: calvin Jul 14 2006, 10:24 AM

. QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Jul 14 2006, 10:38 AM) [ S ‘ ;
Calvin,

I noticed that Johann also posted the segments of this letter over at Club Adventist with the exact
i wording and conditions as stated here, however, Johann did post it there without giving a URL to

§this topic, therefore, I have invited Johann to also post it over at MSDAOL.

éAnd, yes, Calvin, this definitely makes it clear that something really is rotten in the state of
: Denmark, as Shakespeare would say.

That is good to hear Daryl. Now have you and CA opened up the letter to everyone to read or still
hiding? It is now on the net, if available here, it is available everywhere. Why the privacy?

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 10:31 AM

Calvin,

I have placed the 3ABN topics into a forum that all Seventh-day Adventists can read.
Even though it is very public here, I prefer not to open it to the whole world there.

I also think Club Adventist isn't opening it up for the whole world to read either.

Posted by: Johann Jul 14 2006, 10:32 AM

EQUQTE(Unde Sam @ Ju' 14 2005, 1032AM)[]

1 appreciate you posting this but I have a couple of questions? If nothing happened as Danny says,
i did Linda and the Dr. ever have a relationship after the fact? Also, what happened to Danny's ex
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%son in law? Why did him and Melody divorce? Was he also fired from 3ABN? Or was he too ;
{uncomfortable to work there?

When Linda was fired by 3ABN she suddenly was without any medical insurance. Before the divorce
she went to see a physician together with Danny, and he discovered something that had to be taken
care of. Since she had no insurance Dr. Arild Abrahamsen offered to give her treatments without any
charge. So Linda, and my wife, Irmgard, were often together in his treatment room - and Linda was
also present at her funeral in the Adventist Church, Bergen, Norway. On that occasion Linda came
forward and expressed her gratitute for Irmgard remaining a friend when all others abandoned her.

As for Danny's ex-son-in-law, there is coming something about him in another section. His story is so
sad that he might not feel comfortable if I tell too much. I'll ask him privately how much he will let me
give you of his story and encounter with the Shelton family.

Posted by: sister Jul 14 2006, 10:39 AM

|QUOTE(simplysaved @ Jul 14 2006, 11:20 AM) [ |

Is it being suggested that Danny Shelton may have bipolar disorder and that this is reason
;;for his choices over the past few years?

§Wil| Dr. Abrahamsen be willing to do an interview here at BSDA related to what is presented in the
Hetter?

§The other question that I have refated to the letter posted (in segments) is will/has the doctor
i formally sent the letter to:

‘1. NAD
£2. 3ABN Board of Directors
! 3. All persons mentioned in the letter

Dr. A has stated, "I could see from my 35 years of experience as a physician that Danny was
a psychopath."” Bipolar disorder and being a psychopath are two very different conditions.

I would say the following is a better discription of Danny Shelton's condition than biopolar disorder:

“The standard clinical test for psychopathy, Robert Hare's PCL-R, evaluates 20 personality traits
overall, but a subset of eight traits defines what he calls the “corporate psychopath” — the nonviolent
person prone to the “selfish, callous, and remorseless use of others.” What environment is conducive
for the attributes of a “corporate psychopath” to combine with those of a “charismatic psychopath”?
"Charismatic Psychopaths are charming, attractive liars. They are usually gifted at some talent or
another, and they use it to their advantage in manipulating others. They are usually fast-talkers, and
possess an almost demonic ability to persuade others out of everything they own, even their lives.
Leaders of religious sects or cults, for example, might be psychopaths... often they come to believe in
their own fictions. They are irresistible.” Unfortunately, independent ministries, without external
accountability, can become the ideal environment for this type of individual to prosper.

Posted by: Johann Jul 14 2006, 10:50 AM
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 QUOTE(simplysaved @ Jul 14 2006, 06:20 PM) ]

Is it being suggested that Danny Shelton may have bipolar disorder and that this is reason for his
choices over the past few years?

Will Dr. Abrahamsen be willing to do an interview here at BSDA related to what is presented in the
! letter?

_i;EThe other question that I have related to the letter posted (in segments) is will/has the doctor
formally sent the letter to:

1. NAD
| 2. 3ABN Board of Directors
i 3. All persons mentioned in the letter

I'm in the process of mailing this to all involved - and anyone else who might be interested. If you
can get me the e-mail addresses to all the members of the 3ABN Board of Directors I would be
delighted. These have been witheld until now. Wonder why?

If you have friends or foes you'd like to share it with, I'll send you an original copy of the whole letter
if you send me your e-mail address to

<johann@direkte.org>

Posted by: watchbird Jul 14 2006, 11:35 AM

fQUOTE(DaryI Fawcett @ Jul 14 20086, 10:31 AM) [] :
Calvin,
1 have placed the 3ABN topics into a forum that all Seventh-day Adventists can read.

Even though it is very public here, I prefer not to open it to the whole world there.

Daryl, surely you do not you think that only Adventists watch 3ABN. And if non-Adventists have heard
the accusations and have risked their monies thinking they were giving direct to the Lord --- then
shouldn't non-Adventists also have an equal opportunity to hear the other side of the stories?

. QUOTE

So? Surely you aren't saying that you want your forum to be a carbon copy of Club Adventist.
= g

| [r—J Maybe you should give this whole thing a little more thought.
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Posted by: September Jul 14 2006, 11:48 AM

 QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 14 2006, 01:35 PM) [

i Daryl, surely you do not you think that only Adventists watch 3ABN. And if non-Adventists have
heard the accusations and have risked their monies thinking they were giving direct to the Lord --~
i then shouldn't non-Adventists also have an equal opportunity to hear the other side of the stories?
So? Surely you aren't saying that you want your forum to be a carbon copy of Club Adventist.

I am one of those non-Adventists and I surely appreciate being able to read this and get the truth of
this situation since I have long had suspicions. I was a member of CA, but found that I had to pay to

read anything pertaining to 3ABN there. Fortunately I was directed here where the forum is open to
anyone,

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 11:48 AM

1 think it may be appropriate to post something for all to see, but I would prefer that be done in
an open environment in a different way than the way it is being done in our various forums.

What I will do is open up a new topic over at MSDAOL and see what the feeling is there about
this.

Posted by: calvin Jul 14 2006, 11:50 AM

_QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 14 2006, 11:35 AM)C)

Daryl, surely you do not you think that only Adventists watch 3ABN. And if non-Adventists have

: heard the accusations and have risked their monies thinking they were giving direct to the Lord ---
‘ then shouldn't non-Adventists also have an equal opportunity to hear the other side of the stories?
So? Surely you aren't saying that you want your forum to be a carbon copy of Club Adventist,

Maybe you should give this whole thing a little more thought.

They have their reasons. Have to respect their decision to run their boards as they see fit.

Posted by: Clay Jul 14 2006, 12:11 PM
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f@They have their reasons. Have to respect their decision to run their boards as they see fit.

yep.... even when it doesn't make any sense.... IMO of course...

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 14 2006, 12:17 PM

\QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 14 2006, 12:35 PM) [ |

{And if nan-Adventists have heard the accusations and have risked their monies thinking they were
§giving direct to the Lord --- then shouldn't non-Adventists alsc have an equal opportunity to hear
gthe other side of the stories? So? Surely you aren't saying that you want your forum to be a carbon
i copy of Club Adventist,

I agree with Calvin, that it is your decision, Daryl, ultimately. However, I still think there are good
people in the Adventist Church who cannot participate in perpetuating a lie.

In addition, non-adventist Christians must also wonder what happened to that Adventist woman
with that dog, Fluffy.

I hope they have not walked away, disillusioned, believing absurd things happened that never
happened.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 12:18 PM

gQUOTE(calvin @ Jul 14 2006, 02:50 PM) [ ]

fThey have their reasons, Have to respect their decision to run their boards as they see fit.

We are definitely not a carbon copy of any forum. rl

|
i

And, thank you, Calvin, for your post. That is what makes each of our forums unique.

Posted by: Clay Jul 14 2006, 12:25 PM

§QUOTE(DaryI Fawcett @ Jul 14 2006, 12:18 PM) [

%We are definitely not a carbon copy of any forum, [”j

%And, thank you, Calvin, for your post. That is what makes each of our forums unique.

Uniqueness is overrated......

your forum and CA use the same or similiar software for the board? Your forum and CA choose to hide
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the info on 3abn so the "public" won't see it... while those two things don't make carbon copies, it is
interesting....

Maybe its an adventist thing to hide the flaws and not discuss those issues unless they are glaring...
otherwise deny, deny, deny..... just an observation..

Page 11 of 58

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 14 2006, 12:45 PM

{QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 14 2006, 11:50 AM) [ ] ' ‘

Im in the process of mailing this to all involved - and anyone else who might be interested. If you
can get me the e-mail addresses to all the members of the 3ABN Board of Directors I would be
i delighted. These have been witheld until now. Wonder why?

If you have friends or foes you'd like to share it with, I'll send you an original copy of the whole
{ letter if you send me your e-mail address to

<johann@direkte.org>

There would be no reason to waste your time on the 3ABN Board of Followers . They are followers,
Johann. They direct nothing that I can see.

The Chairman of the 3ABN Board of Followers is, most likely, at the point where he can no longer
entertain any other versions than the ones he has allowed to be published under his name.

. QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 14 2006, 11:50 AM)

I'm in the process of mailing this to all invoived
i <johann@direkte.org>

A copy, signed by Dr. Arild Abrahamsen, should be mailed to the Adventist Today mailing address.

Posted by: Johann Jul 14 2006, 03:27 PM

Letter from Dr. Abrahamsen, June 20, 2006, Section Four

At one point I had a conversation with Walt Thompson, Chairman of the Board of 3ABN. He asked

http://www blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& f=48&1t=9862

me to stop all communication with Linda. This had also been communicated to Johann and
Irmgard Thorvaldsson and others. I told him that it was obviously Danny's plan to isolate Linda
from everyone at a time when she needed help. To me it was the Christian thing to answer her
phone calls and the only humane thing to do for someone who was in crisis. Others did not come
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to Linda's aid because they did not want to lose whatever benefit they gained from 3ABN, whether
it be a job, programming, promotions, etc. Wait was also the one who phoned Linda when she
was suspended from the ministry by her husband. He instructed her that she must not come to
the ministry (which she co-founded) without calling ahead of time because she must be
supervised when at 3ABN. Danny broke into a locked bathroom to forcefuily take her keys to
3ABN from her. Her hard drive of her computer was confiscated, her contact information taken
and even her filing cabinets ravaged, all without any kind of Board action.

Linda was living in an impossible situation. Danny was "in her face" on a regular basis. At times
he would say, "If you don't say you're a pathological liar, the marriage and 3ABN is over. If you
don't say you're an adulterous woman the marriage and 3ABN is over for you. If you don't say
you've given your heart to another man and that he is a demon the marriage and 3ABN is
over...., etc." It even reached the point when he demanded her to say "Repeat after me.” Johann
and I received a couple emails, which said they were from Linda, but they were written by Danny.
Linda saw her ministry being destroyed one day at a time. All of this was dehumanizing and
terrifying to Linda, who was trying to hold things together. She very much realized what was at
stake.

An "investigative committee" was put together by Walt Thompson to look into this situation. They
were Walt Thompson, Bill Hulsey, Nick Miller and Kay Kuzma. Danny talked privately at length
with each of these people. Linda did not. The committee as a whole never met with Linda at all. In
one brief phone conversation with Kay Kuzma she told Linda, "The Board is not interested in you
and Danny's personal problems. It is only interested in the fact that the President no lenger wants
his Vice-President." Johann Thorvaldsson testifies that he spoke with Kay the following day. She
told him she was instructed to get Linda used to the idea of not being at 3ABN anymore and to try
to get her involved in another ministry.

It's interesting that at the time Danny accused Linda for speaking on the phone to me, that he
was in the practice of speaking regularly with Brenda, Linda's "friend.” He also visited often with
her in her 3ABN apartment in the night. A worker at 3ABN states that Brenda even went golfing
with Danny behind Linda's back while she was working. As soon as Brenda saw where the tide
was turning, she was no longer Linda's friend. She became an accuser as well.

About May 1, 2004 instructions were given to the production staff to wipe Linda's face off of the
network by June 1, again with no Board action. All CD's, videos, literature and photos of Linda
were stripped out of the Call Center. She was sent a document a few days later specifying that
she was advised to get 30 days of counseling by counselors of "their" choice. If she did not agree
to this in writing within 24 hours, her employment could be gone. She requested time for an
attorney to look at the document. This was refused. Mail was flooding into the network with
Linda's name on it. They were all returned to sender. Her scheduled speaking appointments for
women's ministries were sabotaged by those in leadership at 3ABN.

Danny told those who worked for Linda that she was a pathological liar and to stay away from
her. (He did not want them to hear the other side of the story.) At one point Linda told Walt that
Dan was purposefully ruining her reputation and that she was not willing to be a8 martyr for 3ABN.
Walt's response was "How else are we going to save the ministry?"

Stay tuned for another section of this letter - later

Page 12 of 58

Posted by: Chez Jul 14 2006, 04:09 PM

| QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 13 2006, 03:00 PM) [

%Letter from Dr. Abrahamsen, June 20, 2006, Section Two
i . We also concluded that Linda was in danger,
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%’Things eventually progressed from emotional and mental abuse to physical abuse. In the midst of a!lg
ithis harassment Linda asked Danny, 'Why are you treating me like this?' He answered, '‘Because I
‘want you to get out.’

%To Be Continued

My husband and I were talking about this. He mentioned the times that Linda was allegedly attacked
by a dog. He was speculating about possible physical abuse from Danny.

This man (Danny Shelton) sounds EXTREMELY DANGEROUS! He appears to be a BULLY and those who
are his verbal and silent supporters affirm his behavior or his misbehavior. They are co-conspirators
or bystanders (supporters) of this madness.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 05:17 PM
Thanks to Johann, we actually have the whole letter all in one post. [J

In other words, we at MSDAOL, already know the rest of the story. B

Posted by: sister Jul 14 2006, 06:06 PM

EQUOTE( Daryl Fawcet
?Thanks to Johann, we actually have the whole letter all in one post.

In other words, we at MSDAOL, already know the rest of the story. Ej

Daryl, you may have the rest of this particular document posted at MSDAOL, but I am sure that your
members who do not have access to the hidden 3ABN threads do not know the rest of this story. Even
those priviliged few who have access still need to play catch up to have a fraction of the information
that Calvin has allowed us to post at BSDA. Perhaps you might like to inform them where they can
freely read the rest of the story, without censorship?

This is not the only true account that Johann has posted. But it is a very important revelation of first
person testimony. He has also shared his personal interactions with Danny in other threads. Like a
tapestry all the information woven together give a more complete picture of the reality of life under
the absolute rulership of Danny Shelton, behind the scenes at 3ABN. Linda is only one victim, there
are many more. And I am sure, if she were allowed to speak at this time, she would desire to see all
Danny'’s victims vindicated.

Posted by: beartrap Jul 14 2006, 06:14 PM

'QUOTE(sister @ Jul 14 2006, 07:06 PM) []
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%Daryl, you may have the rest of this particular document posted at MSDAOL, but I am sure that
i your members who do not have access to the hidden 3ABN threads do not know the rest of this

istory. Even those priviliged few who have access still need to play catch up to have a fraction of the ;

§information that Calvin has allowed us to post at BSDA. Perhaps you might like to inform them
iwhere they can freely read the rest of the story, without censorship?

fﬁThis is not the only true account that Johann has posted. He has also shared his personal
iinteractions with Danny in other threads, Like a tapestry all the information woven together give a
émore complete picture of the reality of life under the absolute rulership of Danny Shelton, behind
ithe scenes at 3ABN. Linda is only one victim, there are many more. And I am sure, if she were
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%allowed to speak at this time, she would desire to see all Danny's victims vindicated.

Amen Sister!

Posted by: Clay Jul 14 2006, 06:27 PM

. QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Jul 14 2006,

‘E:Thanks to Johann, we actually have the whole letter all in one post,

In other words, we at MSDAOL, already know the rest of the story. d

whateva..... folks crack me up coming all late to the party, hiding the info they have and then
gloating cause they got the last snippet of a letter...... I

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 14 2006, 06:37 PM

'QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 14 2006, 08:55 AM) (]

1 believe you have just persuaded me to end much of the skepticism I had and get off the fence. I
ifor me to believe that Johann would fabricate this story. This side of the story needs to get out.
:Daryl, Gregory Matthews, Atoday, you need to point your members here to this story or get

Johann's permission publish it at your place.

Johann, thank you for choosing BSDA as the media to get this side of the story out. My heart goes

had been waiting and wanting to hear from the Norwegian doctor that treated Linda's son. It is hard

...and it's free to all.....
T

= |

'QUOTE(simplysaved @ Jul 14 2006, 11:20 AM) [}

Is it being suggested that Danny Shelton may have bipolar disorder and that this is reason for his
i choices over the past few years?

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& =48 &t=9862

4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 15 of 58

From all I have read and heard I would do a stab diagnosis as follows:

Axis I - [Clinical Disorders/other Conditions that may be of Clinical Attention] Bipolar NOS-296.80;
Axis II - [Personality Disorder] Borderline Personality Disorder - 301.83; R/O - Mental
Retardation/Aspergers Syndrome;

Axis III -[General Medical Conditions] Deferred -(without medical records);

Axis IV -[Psychosocial/Enviromental Problems/Issues] Divorce; Adultery Issues; Sick Child/Relative;
Employment Problems; Interpersonal Relationship Problems

Axis V- [Global Assessment of Functioning] (GAF) -31

i §

http://www.psychnet-uk.com/dsm_iv/_misc/dsm_diagnosis.htm< < <---Click Here

QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 14 2006, 01:11 PM) [

IMO of course...

Danny didn't "censor" his statements...why should the truth be censored?

Lo | i
_

| QUOTE(sister @ Jul 14 2006, 07:06 PM) [ ]

i Daryl, you may have the rest of this particular document posted at MSDAOL, but I am sure that
:fyour members who do not have access to-the hidden 3ABN threads do not know the rest of this

! story. Even those priviliged few who have access still need to play catch up to have a fraction of the
information that Calvin has allowed us to post at BSDA. Perhaps you might like to inform them

i where they can freely read the rest of the story, without censorship?

fﬁThis is not the only true account that Johann has posted. He has also shared his personal
interactions with Danny in other threads. Like a tapestry all the information woven together give a
 more complete picture of the reality of life under the absolute rulership of Danny Shelton, behind

i the scenes at 3ABN. Linda is only one victim, there are many more. And 1 am sure, if she were
%allowed to speak at this time, she would desire to see all Danny’s victims vindicated.

,...and it's free to all @ BSDA.....
| Tx

[ i

Posted by: Clay Jul 14 2006, 06:43 PM

Re.... borderline personality disorder.....

Johann... I saw the complete letter on the other site and copied the portion you have yet to post
here.... I am posting it here for bsda.....

'QUOTE

%About May 1, 2004 instructions were given to the production staff to wipe Linda's face off of the :
network by June 1, again with no Board action. All CD's, videos, literature and photos of Linda were |
i stripped out of the Call Center. She was sent a document a few days later specifying that she was

i advised to get 30 days of counseling by counselors of their" choice. If she did not agree to this in
writing within 24 hours, her employment could be gone. She requested time for an attorney to look
i at the document. This was refused. Mail was flooding into the network with Linda's name on it. They
§were all returned to sender. Her scheduled speaking appointments for women's ministries were

i sabotaged by those in leadership at 3ABN.
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Danny told those who worked for Linda that she was a pathological liar and to stay away from her.
(He did not want them te hear the other side of the story.) At one point Linda told Wait that Dan
was purposefully ruining her

reputation and that she was not willing to be a martyr for 3ABN. Walt's response was "How else are
we going to save the ministry?"

Rumors of Linda's so-called "affair” were flying throughout the churches and the General Conference
in May of 2004, rumors which were begun by her husband. It was communicated to me that Linda
was going to be fired at the Board meeting, which would occur in May, following the 3ABN camp
meeting.

Johann and I decided to go to the camp meeting and talk to the Board members and tell them the
truth about the situation. When we walked into the 3ABN building we were surrounded by about 10
people. One person stood directly

behind me for the entire service. Walt Thompson and Nick Miller (3ABN's attorney) asked us to
leave. We stayed until nearly the end of the service. (At this camp meeting an announcement was
made regarding Linda. There were tearful appeals by Danny, which raised a record-breaking amount
of money for 3ABN. Danny also claims that an additional two million dollars was raised the year of
their divorce.) When Johann and I went to the door, once again we were followed by a small crowd
of people. T spoke to Mark Finley about

the situation at length in the parking lot. John Lomacang tried to stop the conversation, He said 'It
is not good for you to talk to him alone." What was he afraid of? He was standing with me when
Danny drove up and said that if I returned to camp meeting I would be arrested and thrown in jail.
He had already talked to the Sheriff. 1 decided to not return, as it was Mark Finley’s suggestion to
avoid the possibility of disrupting the camp meeting for all of the people attending. Linda was
staying in her daughter's apartment in Springfield, so we drove there on Saturday to

stay in a hotel for the weekend. During this weekend we were followed by three private
investigators all the time. What kind of actions was that, for a man that REALLY wanted to save his
marriage?

It is my understanding that a one-sided conversation was illegally taped by Danny towards the end
of May. With a mind set on framing his wife, her words have been misconstrued into saying what he
wants people to think. She mentions a trip to Las Vegas. He explains to all that she is planning a
rendezvous with "the doctor.” In reality for weeks he has offered Linda larger and larger sums of
money for her to go to Las Vegas and stay with her mother for six weeks to acquire residency, a
requirement for couples that want a quick divorce. For weeks she refused. SHE NEVER WANTED A
DIVORCE.

The events of the previous months eventually bring her to the place where she thinks this is maybe
what she should do. She knew a separation was necessary. Danny takes her words from the phone
call and adds his insinuations. He makes photo copies of her one sided conversation and distributes
it. This is his main source of "proof" for his actions and

re-marriage. They call it circumstantial evidence.” To further cover their tracks Linda's accusers say
that for her sake they don't want to tell "all she has done.” They say this so people will accept their
statements and imagine the worst. This is slander of the worst kind all coming from

professed Christians.

Johann says he was fired from 3ABN for refusing to attest to something false Danny wanted him to
put in writing about Linda. Derrell Mundall, Danny’s ex-son-in-law, says he was given the option to
resign or be fired because of his actions defending Linda. Others quit their jobs because

they could not support the actions of the leaders. There is one thing many of these people have in
common,. Anyone who disagrees with Danny is slandered and discredited.

It's interesting that Danny's daughter recently was found to be pregnant out of wedlock. A quick
wedding followed when Derrell, (her ex-husband & father of their four children), claims she had no
grounds for re-marriage. It's also interesting that nobody asked Derrell about the issue of grounds
at all when he was still a resident in Thompsonville. Also another married Shelton

family member had a romantic encounter recently with a married employee of

3ABN. They were instructed to keep it quiet. They did. They all still work at 3ABN, and Melody is
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featured on the network. Is 3ABN all about standing for principle and values, or standing for those
who happen to be in good
graces with the President and the Shelton family ?

Another question that seems to be in the minds of many is "Why was Linda given $240,000 when all
claim she was fired for a wrongdoing?" The only reason Linda signed this 3ABN contract was
because she needed money to escape from a very irregular, abusive and impossible situation.
Danny

forced her to sign not only this contract, but another contract which sold him her half of their joint-
owned home the same day.

Linda has suffered much emotional trauma and humiliation from all of this. She still has nightmares
about these events. She did not feel ready to face the people of the SDA church for six months after
all of this occurred. T encouraged her to begin again. She went for the first time around the end of
November of 2004 in Springfield. The people welcomed her. She requested her membership to be
transferred out of the Thompsonville church into the

Springfield church in December of 2004. The Springfield pastor had previously worked at 3ABN and
knew Linda. He did not believe the rumors and encouraged the church to put her to work. It was a
healing time for her to teach Sabbath School and occasionally preach.

In June of 2005 things changed. Pastor Grady was transferred out of the Springfield church,
although he wanted to stay, and a pastor from 3ABN was moved into the church. Within two weeks
John Stanton met with Linda and told her she would be doing nothing on the platform. She told him
that the church really needed the help and she hoped that if she was asked once in two months to
teach a Sabbath School class that she would be able to do this. He told her that the orders had
come from the conference level. {The Illinois conference President sits on 3ABN's Board and his
parents work for 3ABN.) During our visit to the General Conference Session Johann and I visited
with this pastor. He told us he

thought Linda was a liar. I TOLD HIM THAT LINDA HAD NEVER BEEN UNFAITHFUL TO HER
HUSBAND and that all the rumors from her husband were lies. But this man had TV interests to
pursue and he was in close connection with Danny and John Lomacang.

The last week of October 2005, a letter came to Linda from John Lomacang, the pastor of the
Thompsonville (3ABN) church. It stated that the church board had voted "to call a church business
session to recommend to the church that you be placed under censure.” Linda called John to ask
him why.

He said it was because she had abandoned her marriage and ministry, which led to her divorce.
(This is what Danny refers to as "grounds” to re-marry.) Linda planned to address the church
business meeting. She wrote to Danny requesting a release from the restrictions of the contract she
signed so she could openly share her side of the story. Danny denied this request. Because of this
she felt forced to drop her membership there and then join another SDA church. This decision was
made after much counsel with several SDA's. It's interesting that this recommendation for censure
came almost 18 months after the fact. (Which kind of practice is this? Special for USA?) It's also
interesting that all of this occurred while Danny was trying to gather evidence against Linda so he
could re-marry.

Danny Shelton and the leadership of 3ABN are responsible for using the ministry of 3ABN to bring
character assassination to Linda and others. In Linda's case, television and radio announcements
were made denouncing her character. There was an announcement on the front page of 3ABN's
website

for many months. About 180,000 letters about Linda were sent to the mailing list at 3ABN. Videos
about her were made and distributed. Magazine articles were written and submitted. Mailings were
made to church officials. Many calls were taken at 3ABN where slanderous remarks about

Linda were given over the phone. Many letters containing completely false statements were sent to
many individuals. Danny even made his personal email address available over 3ABN so people could
write to him and obtain his side of the story. They did a thorough job of character assassination.

Now two years later the “trashing” continues. It is inexcusable, especially for a procliaimed Christian
ministry.
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In conclusion I want to clearly state that I have not committed adultery (emotional, physicai,
i 'spiritual”), and neither has Linda. The conversations we had were not unusual or inappropriate,
iLinda is the victim of domestic violence, only this has resulted in worldwide effects for our Church.

§Linda has sought for help at the General Conference level. She has sought the aid of pastors. No
ione has an answer. She has tried repeatedly to meet with a committee from the Board of 3ABN.
§This request has not been granted. Still the bulk emails and letters flow from 3ABN slandering the
‘innocent,

i This has been the most ungodly situation I have observed in my entire life. Any who find themselves
inot in good graces with Danny Shelton will find that their name is discredited and slandered in an
%attempt to destroy their influence. Linda has suffered the most with the loss of her job, her
tinfluence and reputation. But many others, including myself, have felt the heat coming from what is
ésupposed to be a ministry representing Jesus Christ. This is an outrage. This is unacceptable.

i Accountability of leaders is a must. (Can bad fruits come from good trees?) As Christians, it

{is our duty to demand accountability and a high standard from leaders. I hope this testimony will
Sfulfill the mission intended.

Respectfully,

Dr Arild Abrahamsen

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 14 2006, 06:56 PM

'QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 14 2006,
Re borderline personality disorder.....
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Borderline_Personality_Disorder<<<--Click Here
http://www.stanford.edu/~corelli/borderline.html< < <--Click Here

http://www.webmd.com/hw/mental_health/ty6803.asp<<<--Click Here

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 07:37 PM

Re barderline personality disorder.....

ngohann... I saw the complete letter on the other site and copied the portion you have yet to post
ihere.... I am posting it here for bsda.....

Steve,

I am personally glad you did that, as I personally dislike this one at a time, and particularly delayed
sectional postings.
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Posted by: rwelchcrs Jul 14 2006, 08:05 PM

I have been following this developing story for months. I think it has reached the point in which
other ministries that use 3ABN for airtime should wake up and seriously consider puiling their
programs off 3ABN and transferring to the HOPE Channel. The 3ABN scandal will cast it's shadow
on other ministries by association once the general rank and file SDA membership get the true
picture. I especially hope the people at Amazing Facts are paying attention.

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Jul 14 2006, 08:19 PM

Posted by: sonshineonme Jul 14 2006, 08:25 PM

. QUOTE(Daryl Fawcett @ Jul 14 2006, 07:19 PM) []

Now we gotta pray everyone wakes up and call's it out on the table, enough is enough. Linda needs
her life back, and a HUGE apology from everyone who set out to destroy her. I'm sure she would just
be happy with a life of minstry to others, as that is all she wants.

Posted by: Johann Jul 14 2006, 08:27 PM

_QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 15 2006, 02:43 AM)(] o o

Re.... borderline personality disorder.....
gJohann.,. 1 saw the complete letter on the other site and copied the portion you have yet to post
i here.... I am posting it here for bsda.....

Thanks, Clay . . . I was going to do it, then fell asleep. Just woke up and was going to do it - here
during the middle of the night - and then I discovered you got it.

Posted by: Observer Jul 14 2006, 09:45 PM

I believe you have just persuaded me to end much of the skepticism I had and get off the fence. I |
i had been waiting and wanting to hear from the Norwegian doctor that treated Linda’s son. It is hard
i for me to believe that Johann would fabricate this story. This side of the story needs to get out. '
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%Dary#, Gregory Matthews, Atoday, you need to point your members here to this story or get
i Johann’s permission publish it at your place.

%Jchann, thank you for choosing BSDA as the media to get this side of the story out. My heart goes

Club Adventist has been publishing this letter all along in their 3ABN section.

Posted by: Johann Jul 14 2006, 10:01 PM

For those who like to read the whole letter in one setting, here it is again:

June 20, 2006

Greetings from Norway;

My name is Dr. Arild Abrahamsen. I live in Svindal, Norway. I have been a medical doctor for
more than 35 years. I am a member of the Moss SDA Church. I've been the Sabbath School
Superintendent for 14 years and the head elder for 4 years, which position I am presently serving.
I am the Norwegian doctor who has been slandered by Dr. Walt Thompson, chairman of the board
of

3ABN, Danny Shelton, John Lomacang and others.

Since I have observed the situation and the slander only getting worse, I feel it best to share my
experience. I share my personal experience, what I have seen and heard. Much of this information
has been verified by other sources, which include emails, letters and the personal experiences of
others. I share my experience not to attack any individual or organization, but to bring the truth of
this situation to the surface.

I have been shocked to observe the events of the last two years. I have made no public statement
until now. I had hoped things would resolve themselves.

I visited Johann and Irmgard Thorvaldsson at 3ABN the last week of 2003. The purpose of the trip
was to see them and visit the ministry, which I personally had been supporting for some time. I
had never been to 3ABN previously, nor had I met the Shelton's. During this visit I discovered
from the Thorvaldsson's that Linda Shelton's son, Nathan, was in a dangerous state of health
because of an addiction to drugs and working in coalmines. I offered to see him. This visit resulted
in an invitation for Nathan to come to Norway for treatments. Nathan came to Norway around
January 20, 2004 along with his friend, Dava Vice. Linda came for a 3-12 day visit to support her
son, the first week of February together with Brenda Walsh. This was the last time I saw Linda
until the weekend she

was fired.

I had a chance to visit with Nathan regularly. I learned from my conversations with Nathan that
the roots of his drug problems were the relationships with his father and stepfather. Specifically he
told me that Danny had turned his back on him. I shared this information with his mother on the
phone. She told me that Danny said he had no responsibility towards Nathan since he was a
product of her first marriage, so she felt she had to do what she could to help her son. There was
nothing unusual in the occasional phone reports I gave Nathan's mother while he was in Norway.
After Nathan returned home, I asked Linda to keep me updated on Nathan's progress.

I was shocked to discover in early March of 2004 that Danny was threatening to get Linda fired
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from 3ABN because of some conversations on the phone. In fact, she was threatened immediately
with divorce. By this time Nathan had started with drugs again and Linda was seeking advice. I
was also shocked to discover that Brenda had started circulating untrue statements as well. (Was
it because Danny had admitted to some emotional involvement with Brenda?) I talked to Danny
one time on the phone and found him to be unreasonable, unbalanced and very difficult to
communicate with. Johann Thorvaldsson, a retired pastor of the SDA Church of 50 years, also was
in communication with Danny, both by phone and email. We talked together and shared the same
opinion that Danny was acting completely irrational and unreasonable towards his wife. It
appeared he was attempting to leave an email trail filled with untruths to verify a position at a
later time. The decision was made to stop the communication by phone with Linda.

Some weeks went by. Johann and Irmgard were getting treatments at my clinic and staying in my
home during the Easter week in April, so I discovered from them that the situation was not
improving for Linda. She was being harassed, threatened, and unreasonable demands by her
husband were repeatedly being made to confess things she had not done. By this time, she was
also

suspended from her job at 3ABN, an order that was issued and enforced by her husband with no
Board action. Things were so bad in the home that she found it necessary to go to her daughter’s
home in Springfield, lllinois for safety and rest on several occasions. Derrell Mundali, who was
traveling often for 3ABN, reports rumors of Linda's so-called "affair" were in SDA churches in April
2004, when Linda was still living with Danny. When he inquired about the source of the rumors,
people always pointed to Danny Shelton.

1 could see from my 35 years of experience as a physician that Danny was a psychopath.
accusations were directed at me that I had done "mind control" over Linda. (Walt Thompson made
the same accusations in his letters.) Linda was accused of sending "secret messages" to me over
the television. Danny's emails and communications with Johann were completely crazy, and his
reasoning often conflicted with his previous emails. Danny targeted Linda's few inner circle
confidants and slandered her to the point that even they backed away from her at this critical
time. (Linda's "friends" did not want to lose their television privileges.) Johann and I concluded
this was a man who was determined to get rid of his wife. We also concluded that Linda was in
danger.

Things eventually progressed from emotional and mental abuse to physical abuse. In the midst of
all this harassment Linda asked Danny, 'Why are you treating me like this?' He answered,
'‘Because I want you to get out.'

Considering the urgency of the situation I allowed the conversations to resume. Linda knew, with
her high profile status, that confiding with local peopie regarding these issues would be very bad
for the ministry. I had given counsel to people in difficulty in the past and felt I could be helpful
from a distance in this situation. I encouraged Linda to fight for her marriage and ministry many
times. This she really did, but she often had to leave her home to find refuge at her daughter's
apartment in Springfield, even in the middle of the night because of Danny's behavior. At times
like these she was afraid of him. She always returned to her home after a couple of days seeking
to try to mend the marriage, but Danny would not allow this.

During the spring of 2004 Danny called my pastor in Norway. Danny tried to get me kicked out as
an elder and as a member of the church. My pastor told me about the conversation and he said,
"He is mentally sick, he needs professional heip."

I find it very disturbing that Walt Thompson defended and continues to defend Danny although he
was a witness repeatedly to the emotional and mental abuse that was taking place. At one point
he witnessed Danny "trashing” his wife for five hours. I also find it disturbing that John Lomacang,
Linda's former pastor, claims to have counseled extensively with Danny and Linda when this was
far from the truth. During the months of April and May of 2004, when most of the activity was
ccurring in this situation, Linda NEVER saw John, who was supposed to be her pastor.

Coincidentally the handful of people supporting Danny and defending his actions has gained either
power, position, airtime, homes, public endorsement or all of the above.
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At one point I had a conversation with Walt Thompson, Chairman of the Board of 3ABN. He asked
me to stop all communication with Linda. This had also been communicated to Johann and
Irmgard Thorvaldsson and others. I told him that it was obviously Danny's plan to isolate Linda
from everyone at a time when she needed help. To me it was the Christian thing to answer her
phone calls and the only humane thing to do for someone who was in crisis.

Others did not come to Linda's aid because they did not want to lose whatever benefit they gained
from 3ABN, whether it be a job, programming, promotions, etc. Walt was also the one who
phoned Linda when she was suspended from the ministry by her husband. He instructed her that
she must

not come to the ministry (which she co-founded) without calling ahead of time because she must
be supervised when at 3ABN. Danny broke into a locked bathroom to forcefully take her keys to
3ABN from her. Her hard drive of her computer was confiscated, her contact information taken
and even her filing cabinets ravaged, all without any kind of Board action.

Linda was living in an impossible situation. Danny was "in her face” on a regular basis. At times
he would say, "If you don't say you're a pathological liar, the marriage and 3ABN is over. If you
don't say you're an adulterous woman the marriage and 3ABN is over for you. If you don't say
you've given your heart to another man and that he is a demon the marriage and 3ABN is
over..... etc." It even reached the point when he demanded her to say "Repeat after me." Johann
and I received a

couple emails, which said they were from Linda, but they were written by Danny. Linda saw her
ministry being destroyed one day at a time. All of this was dehumanizing and terrifying to Linda,
who was trying to hold things together. She very much realized what was at stake.

An "investigative committee" was put together by Walt Thompson to look into this situation. They
were Walt Thompson, Bill Hulsey, Nick Miller and Kay Kuzma. Danny talked privately at length
with each of these people. Linda did not. The committee as a whole never met with Linda at all. In
one brief phone conversation with Kay Kuzma she told Linda, "The Board is not interested in you
and Danny's personal problems. It is only interested in the fact that the President no fonger wants
his Vice-President." Johann Thorvaldsson testifies that he spoke with Kay the following day. She
told

him she was instructed to get Linda used to the idea of not being at 3ABN anymore and to try to
get her involved in another ministry.

It's interesting that at the time Danny accused Linda for speaking on the phone to me, that he
was in the practice of speaking regutarly with Brenda, Linda's "friend." He also visited often with
her in her 3ABN apartment in the night. A worker at 3ABN states that Brenda even went golfing
with

Danny behind Linda's back while she was working. As soon as Brenda saw where the tide was
turning, she was no longer Linda's friend. She became an accuser as well.

About May 1, 2004 instructions were given to the production staff to wipe Linda's face off of the
network by June 1, again with no Board action.

All CD's, videos, literature and photos of Linda were stripped out of the Call Center. She was sent
a document a few days later specifying that she was advised to get 30 days of counseling by
counselors of "their" choice. If she did not agree to this in writing within 24 hours, her
employment could be gone. She requested time for an attorney to look at the document. This was
refused. Mail was flooding into the network with Linda's name on it. They were all returned to
sender. Her scheduled speaking appointments for women's ministries were sabotaged by those in
leadership at 3ABN. Danny told those who worked for Linda that she was a pathologica!l liar and to
stay away from her. (He did not want them to hear the other side of the story.) At one point Linda
told Walt that Dan was purposefully ruining her reputation and that she was not willing to be a
martyr for 3ABN. Walt's response was "How else are we going to save the ministry?"

Rumors of Linda’'s so-called "affair" were flying throughout the churches and the General
Conference in May of 2004, rumors which were begun by her husband. It was communicated to
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me that Linda was going to be fired at the Board meeting, which would occur in May, following the
3ABN camp meeting. Johann and I decided to go to the camp meeting and talk to the Board
members

and tell them the truth about the situation. When we walked into the 3ABN building we were
surrounded by about 10 people. One person stood directly behind me for the entire service. Walt
Thompson and Nick Miller (3ABN's attorney) asked us to leave. We stayed until nearly the end of
the service. (At this camp meeting an announcement was made regarding Linda. There were
tearful appeals by Danny, which raised a record-breaking amount of money for 3ABN. Danny also
claims that an additional two million dollars was raised the year of their divorce.) When Johann
and I went to the door, once again we were followed by a small crowd of people. I spoke to Mark
Finley about the situation at length in the parking lot. John Lomacang tried to stop the
conversation. He said 'It is not good for you to talk to him alone.' What was he afraid of? He was
standing with me when Danny drove up and said that if I returned to camp meeting I would be
arrested and thrown in jail. He had already talked to the Sheriff. I decided to not return, as it was
Mark Finley's suggestion to avoid the possibility of disrupting the camp meeting for all of the
people attending. Linda was staying in her daughter's apartment in Springfield, so we drove there
on Saturday to stay in a hotel for the weekend. During this weekend we were followed by three
private investigators all the time. What kind of actions was that, for a man that REALLY wanted to
save his marriage?

It is my understanding that a one-sided conversation was illegally taped by Danny towards the
end of May. With a mind set on framing his wife, her words have been misconstrued into saying
what he wants people to think. She mentions a trip to Las Vegas. He explains to all that she is
planning a

rendezvous with "the doctor." In reality for weeks he has offered Linda larger and larger sums of
money for her to go to Las Vegas and stay with her mother for six weeks to acquire residency, a
requirement for couples that want a quick divorce. For weeks she refused. SHE NEVER WANTED A
DIVORCE.

The events of the previous months eventually bring her to the place where she thinks this is
maybe what she should do. She knew a separation was necessary. Danny takes her words from
the phone call and adds his insinuations. He makes photo copies of her one sided conversation
and

distributes it. This is his main source of "proof" for his actions and re-marriage. They call it
circumstantial evidence." To further cover their tracks Linda's accusers say that for her sake they
don't want to tell "all she has done." They say this so people will accept their statements and
imagine the worst. This is slander of the worst kind all coming from professed Christians.

Johann says he was fired from 3ABN for refusing to attest to something false Danny wanted him
to put in writing about Linda. Derrell Mundall, Danny's ex-son-in-law, says he was given the
option to resign or be fired because of his actions defending Linda. Others quit their jobs because
they could not support the actions of the leaders. There is one thing many of these peopie have in
common. Anyone who disagrees with Danny is slandered and discredited.

It's interesting that Danny’s daughter recently was found to be pregnant out of wedlock. A quick
wedding followed when Derrell, (her ex-husband & father of their four children), claims she had
no grounds for re-marriage. It's also interesting that nobody asked Derrell about the issue of
grounds at all when he was still a resident in Thompsonville. Also another married Shelton family
member had a romantic encounter recently with a married employee of 3ABN. They were
instructed to keep it quiet. They did. They all still work at 3ABN, and Melody is featured on the
network. Is 3ABN all about standing for principle and values, or standing for those who happen to
be in good graces with the President and the Shelton family ?

Another question that seems to be in the minds of many is "Why was Linda given $240,000 when
all claim she was fired for a wrongdoing?" The only reason Linda signed this 3ABN contract was
because she needed money to escape from a very irregular, abusive and impossible situation,
Danny forced her to sign not only this contract, but another contract which sold him her half of
their joint-owned home the same day.
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Linda has suffered much emotional trauma and humiliation from all of this. She still has
nightmares about these events. She did not feel ready to face the people of the SDA church for
six months after all of this occurred. I encouraged her to begin again. She went for the first time
around the end of

November of 2004 in Springfield. The people welcomed her. She requested her membership to be
transferred out of the Thompsonville church into the Springfield church in December of 2004. The
Springfield pastor had previously worked at 3ABN and knew Linda. He did not believe the rumors
and encouraged the church to put her to work. It was a heaiing time for her to teach Sabbath
School and occasionally preach.

In June of 2005 things changed. Pastor Grady was transferred out of the Springfield church,
though he wanted to stay, and a pastor from 3ABN was moved into the church. Within two weeks
John Stanton met with Linda and told her she would be doing nothing on the platform. She told
him that the church really needed the help and she hoped that if she was asked once in two
months to teach a Sabbath School class that she would be able to do this. He told her that the
orders had come from

the conference level. (The Illinois conference President sits on 3ABN's Board and his parents work
for 3ABN.) During our visit to the General Conference Session Johann and I visited with this
pastor. He told us he thought Linda was a liar. I TOLD HIM THAT LINDA HAD NEVER BEEN
UNFAITHFUL

TO HER HUSBAND and that all the rumors from her husband were lies. But this man had TV
interests to pursue and he was in close connection with Danny and John Lomacang.

The last week of October 2005, a letter came to Linda from John Lomacang, the pastor of the
Thompsonville (3ABN) church. It stated that the church board had voted "to call a church
business session to recommend to the church that you be placed under censure."” Linda called
John to ask him why. He said it was because she had abandoned her marriage and ministry,
which

led to her divorce. (This is what Danny refers to as "grounds" to re-marry.) Linda planned to
address the church business meeting. She wrote to Danny requesting a release from the
restrictions of the contract she signed so she could openly share her side of the story. Danny
denied this request. Because of this she felt forced to drop her membership there and then join
another SDA church. This decision was made after much counse! with several SDA's. It's
interesting that this recommendation for censure came almost 18 months after the fact. (Which
kind of practice is this? Special for USA?) It's also interesting that all of this occurred while Danny
was trying to gather evidence against Linda so he could re-marry.

Danny Shelton and the leadership of 3ABN are responsibie for using the ministry of 3ABN to bring
character assassination to Linda and others. In Linda's case, teievision and radio announcements
were made denouncing her character. There was an announcement on the front page of 3ABN's
website for many months. About 180,000 letters about Linda were sent to the mailing list at
3ABN. Videos about her were made and distributed. Magazine articles were written and
submitted. Mailings were made to church officials. Many calls were taken at 3ABN where
slanderous remarks about Linda were given over the phone. Many letters containing completely
false statements were sent to many individuals. Danny even made his personal email address
available over 3ABN so people could write to him and obtain his side of the story. They did a
thorough job of character assassination.

Now two years later the "trashing" continues. It is inexcusable, especially for a prociaimed
Christian ministry.

In conclusion I want to clearly state that I have not committed aduitery (emotional, physical,
"spiritual"), and neither has Linda. The conversations we had were not unusual or inappropriate.
Linda is the victim of domestic violence, only this has resulted in worldwide effects for our Church.

Linda has sought for help at the General Conference level. She has sought the aid of pastors. No
one has an answer. She has tried repeatedly to meet with a committee from the Board of 3ABN.
This request has not been granted. Still the bulk emails and letters flow from 3ABN slandering the
innocent. This has been the most ungodly situation I have observed in my entire life. Any who
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find themselves not in good graces with Danny Shelton will find that their name is discredited and
slandered in an attempt to destroy their influence. Linda has suffered the most with the loss of
her job, her influence and reputation. But many others, including myself, have felt the heat
coming from what is supposed to be a ministry representing Jesus Christ. This is an outrage. This
is unacceptable. Accountability of leaders is a must. (Can bad fruits come from good trees?) As
Christians, it is our duty to demand accountability and a high standard from leaders. I hope this

testimony will fulfill the mission intended.

Respectfully,

Dr. Arild Abrahamsen

Posted by: sonshineonme Jul 14 2006, 10:02 PM

?QUOTE(Observer @ Jul 14 2006, 08:45 PM) []

%CIub Adventist has been publishing this letter all along in their 3ABN section.

Yes, but you can't get to it unless you pay money. E]

Posted by: calvin Jul 14 2006, 10:09 PM

i We are definitely not a carbon copy of any forum, Lr]

fAnd, thank you, Calvin, for your post. That is what makes each of our forums unigue, [ﬂ

I believe BSDA has gained a lot in creditability as a result of the 3ABN threads. What set BSDA apart
from other Adventist discussion venues it that we are a source for open and frank discussion of issues
or anything facing our church...but of course we already knew that before the 3ABN saga. No hidden
or special membership only discussion forums here. Apparently, this is what people are looking for as
BSDA continues to grow in number and influence.

Posted by: sonshineonme Jul 14 2006, 10:27 PM

| QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 14 2006, 09:09 PM) |_]

i1 believe BSDA has gained a lot in creditability as a result of the 3ABN threads. What set BSDA
apart from other Adventist discussion venues it that we are a source for open and frank discussion
i of issues or anything facing our church...but of course we already knew that before the 3ABN saga.
No hidden or special membership only discussion forums here. Apparently, this is what people are
‘looking for as BSDA continues to grow in number and influence.
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It's the only way to be. Ec_]T

Page 26 of 58

Posted by: Siriss Jul 14 2006, 11:38 PM

Hmm...Club Adventist is publishing...Maritime is publishing...BSDA is publishing...????

Here all along, I thought it was Johann that was publishing.

E

Posted by: Clay Jul 14 2006, 11:49 PM

%QUOTE(Observer @ Jul 14 2006, 10:45 PM) []
Club Adventist has been publishing this letter all along in their 3ABN section.

and?

Posted by: Clay Jul 15 2006, 12:42 AM

QUOTE(Siriss @ Jul 15 2006, 12:38 AM) [ '

Hmm...Club Adventist is publishing...Maritime is publishing...BSDA is publishing...????

Here all along, I thought it was Johann that was publishing,

bsda is not publishing.... it is providing the venue for whomever chooses to publish....

Posted by: Observer Jul 15 2006, 05:55 AM

QUOTE(Clay@ ‘J u; 142005,1142pm)L

bsda is not publishing.... it is providing the venue for whomever chooses to publish....

O.K. I Will accept 40 lashes with a wet spaghetti noodle for making a factual misstatement.
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Posted by: Jewel50 Jul 15 2006, 07:00 AM

{QUOTE(rwelchcrs @ Jul 14 2006, 07:05 PM) []

i I have been following this developing story for months. I think it has reached the point in which
other ministries that use 3ABN for airtime should wake up and seriously consider pulling their

{ programs off 3ABN and transferring to the HOPE Channel. The 3ABN scandal will cast it's shadow on
: other ministries by association once the general rank and file SDA membership get the true picture.
I especially hope the people at Amazing Facts are paying attention.

Amen to this. All these people and yes I too hope the people at Amazing Facts will do this if they
know what is going on. I have to admit that I would find it hard to believe that they do not. Is it just
me or is the Hope channel showing more of Amazing Facts than before?

i Nehemiah was chosen by God because he was willing to cooperate with the Lord as a restorer.
Falsehood and intrigue were used to pervert his integrity, but he would not be bribed. He refused to
i be corrupted by the devices of unprincipled men, who had been hired to do an evil work. He would

i not allow them to intimidate him into following a cowardly course. When he saw wrong
principles being acted upon, he did not stand by as an onlooker, and by his silence give

i consent. He did not leave the people to conclude that he was standing on the wrong side.
{ He took a firm, unyielding stand for the right. He woulid not lend one jot of influence to the
perversion of the principles that God has established. Whatever the course others might pursue, he
i could say, "So did not I, because of the fear of God."

'RH, May 2, 1899 par. 6 :

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 15 2006, 09:36 AM

. QUOTE(Jewel50 @ Jul 15 2006, 08:00 AM) [ | ' )

gAmen to this. All these people and yes I too hope the people at Amazing Facts will do this if they
: know what is going on. I have to admit that I would find it hard to believe that they do not. Is it :
i;just me or is the Hope channel showing more of Amazing Facts than before?

In our town, the health inspectors are forced to publish their visits to restaurants in the newspaper,
just to pressure the restaurants to fix the observed violations. A report to the restaurant about the
rat turds, by itself, does not produce any urgency on the part of the restaurants. When customers
read the newspaper and stop visiting the restaurants, that's when the cleaning takes place.

In a similar fashion, the Adventist Church must have received the reports of visible "rat turds” by
now. As with restaurants, they need to read about themselves in the newspaper before they can
clean house. The Church will do nothing until the general public reads about the turds -- and about
the rats from which the turds came.
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Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 15 2006, 11:48 AM

' QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 15 2006, 12:09 AM) []

‘I believe BSDA has gained a lot in creditability as a result of the 3ABN threads. What set BSDA
apart from other Adventist discussion venues it that we are a source for open and frank discussion
{of issues or anything facing our church...but of course we already knew that before the 3ABN saga.
No hidden or special membership only discussion forums here. Apparently, this is what people are

Hmm...Club Adventist is publishing...Maritime is publishing...BSDA is publishing...????

Here all along, I thought it was Johann that was publishing.

You gonna be alright. And in all honesty - let's break it down shall we?

IF someone writes a book - it is not that author that is "publishing” per se - but the "publishing
company" who puts out the information. That person would be called the author.

Now.

If the Doctor wrote the letter - he wants the information to be out for all to see. He would be the
author.

Now.

If Johann is publishing - then he would be the one responsible for the circulation of said letter which
heis....

However....

If Johann uses "other venues" to disseminate the information (said letter) then those venues are also
"publishing” as they are also responsible for the aforementioned letter/information being "published".

Now.

BSDA is to be considered one of those "other venues" of publication. Why? Clay and other
"moderators” on said board can decide what information (letter) is “published” or not.

Therefore -

Johann is publishing; as he is disseminating the information by publishing the letter.
BSDA is publishing; as they are allowing the space to be used for publishing said letter.
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"This ain't Sabbath School..... "

I hope this explains it all.....
' sni

OK 1 Will accept 40 lashes with a wet spaghetti noodle for making a factual misstatement.

Posted by: beartrap Jul 15 2006, 12:24 PM

It is claimed that the Adventist Church does not financially support 3ABN, yet they do. Every tithe
and offering paying Seventh-day Adventist contributes to 3ABN. those tithes and offerings go
through the layers of conferences up to the GC. The GC, and in many cases the conferences,
allocates a certain amount of that money to go into It is Written, Amazing Facts, Breath of Life,
Voice of Prophecy, etc. for the purpose of program distribution. Much of that money is then sent
to 3ABN for payment on airtime. A few years ago, 3ABN was charging $1,200.00 per broadcast
hour for each of those entities, and others, to be on the air. This makes the current scandals
personally relevant to every thithe paying SDA. If people are concerned about their money going
to support 3ABN and the Shelton family through the church programs, they should be raising their
voices to the church leaders about a change in allocation for that funding.

Posted by: watchbird Jul 15 2006, 12:30 PM

 QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 15 2006, 11:48 AM) ] '

5

gYou gonna be a!;ivéﬁt. And in all honesty - let's break it down shall we?

Dead on pernt!

IF someone writes a book - it is not that author that is "publishing” per se - but the "publishing
company” who puts out the information. That person would be called the author.

* Now.

If the Doctor wrote the letter - he wants the information to be out for all to see. He would be the
f author.

Now.

If Johann is publishing - then he would be the one responsible for the circulation of said letter which
‘heis.... :

 However....

If Johann uses "other venues™ to disseminate the information (said letter) then those venues are
: also "publishing” as they are also responsible for the aforementioned letter/information being
: "published".
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%Now.

%BSDA is to be considered one of those "other venues® of publication. Why? Clay and other
i "moderators” on said board can decide what information (letter) is "published” or not.

gTherefore -

%Johann is publishing; as he is disseminating the information by publishing the letter.
§BSDA is publishing; as they are allowing the space to be used for publishing said letter.

%"This ain't Sabbath School..... "
5]

-

%m_pe this explains it all.....
} [x] s |

Actually, not quite.

The author is the author.
If he retains copyright to his writing, then he is technically the "publisher" as well.

If he distributes it privately, he is free to distribute it simultaneously to whoever he wishes, and is
free to give permission for those who receive it to pass it on to others.

If he then hires a printing establishment to print and distribute it, the title page will not give the
printing establishment as copyright holder, but will say something like, copyright by [author], and
printed by [name of printing/publishing company] by permission of author. Depending on the explicit
terms of the agreement, the printing company may have exclusive rights to print the book, meaning
that even the author cannot allow anyone else to reprint it until the term of the agreement has come
to an end.

If the printing establishment also takes responsibility for editing and distributing the book, then they
normally ask for the copyright to be transferred to them and the author is not then free to do any
other editing, printing, or distribution, and is not even free to give printing rights to any other person
or entity until such a time as the publishing company relinquishes their rights, or gives limited "rights"”
back to the author.

Look in a few of your Pacific Press and Review and Herald books and you will see examples of some of
these different copyright/publishing/printing arrangements.

In the case of Arild Abrahamson's letter: He is the author. He has chosen to distribute it privately to
individuals, the main one being Johann Thorvaldson. Johann has especially been entrusted with the
task of sending it along to a number of venues and individuals which were previously agreed upon
between the two of them. Arild, however, has not given Johann publisher rights. That is, Arild
remains the owner/author and is free to distribute it directly to whomever he pleases. Johann, being a
close friend of Arild's, is following his instructions as to where and how to send it, whether by email or
by posting to a forum. He also did not give Johann editor rights. The instructions he gave to Johann
were that no changes were to be made in the finished copy Arild sent to him.

In the case of posting to a forum, the forum does NOT become the publisher-- in fact, it does not
even become the printer. There are no "rights" transferred to the owner of the forum--and likewise no
responsibility or liability for its contents. The forum owners only provide bulletin board space and the
"thumbtacks” so to speak, for those who desire to post information on their board. The fact that they
can, if they choose, refuse to allow some things to be posted, in no way changes their status from
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mere board owners/supervisors to that of "publisher".

Thus no matter how many boards or newsletters this letter might appear in, it is still the intellectual
property of Arild Abrahamson, and all other venues are merely "reprinting" or "reproducing”it. None
of them are "publishing” it.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 15 2006, 01:33 PM

Directly stated/answered quotes in RED.

' QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 15 2006, 01:30 PM) [

%Actually, not quite.
gThe author is the author.
If he retains copyright to his writing, then he is technically the "publisher™ as well.

If he distributes it privately, he is free to distribute it simultaneously to whoever he wishes, and is
i free to give permission for those who receive it to pass it on to others.

E}If he then hires a printing establishment to print and distribute it, the title page will not give the

! printing establishment as copyright holder, but will say something like, copyright by [author], and
printed by [name of printing/publishing company] by permission of author. Depending on the

i explicit terms of the agreement, the printing company may have exclusive rights to print the book,
meaning that even the author cannot allow anyone else to reprint it until the term of the agreement

i has come to an end. :

If the printing establishment also takes responsibility for editing and distributing the book, then

: they normally ask for the copyright to be transferred to them and the author is not then free to do
:any other editing, printing, or distribution, and is not even free to give printing rights to any other
person or entity until such a time as the publishing company relinquishes their rights, or gives

¢ limited "rights™ back to the author.

‘ Look in a few of your Pacific Press and Review and Herald books and you will see examples of some
of these different copyright/publishing/printing arrangements.,

In the case of Arild Abrahamson’s letter: He is the author. He has chosen to distribute it privately to
i individuals, the main one being Johann Thorvaldson. Johann has especially been entrusted with the
i task of sending it along to a number of venues and individuals which were previously agreed upon
between the two of them. Arild, however, has not given Johann publisher rights. That is, Arild
remains the owner/author and is free to distribute it directly to whomever he pleases. Johann,
i being a close friend of Ariid’s, is following his instructions as to where and how to send it, whether
by email or by posting to a forum. He aiso did not give Johann editor rights. The instructions he
gave to Johann were that no changes were to be made in the finished copy Arild sent to him.

i In the case of posting to a forum, the forum does NOT become the publisher-- in fact, it does not

i even become the printer. There are no “rights” transferred to the owner of the forum--and likewise
no responsibility or Hability for its contents. The forum owners only provide bulletin board space and
i the "thumbtacks" so to speak, for those who desire to post information on their board, The fact that
i they can, if they choose, refuse to allow some things to be posted, in no way changes their status

- from mere board owners/supervisors to that of "publisher".

%Thus no matter how many boards or newsletters this letter might appear in, it is still the intellectual
: property of Arild Abrahamson, and all other venues are merely "reprinting” or "reproducing"it. None
i of them are "publishing” it. ;
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If the "author" does not disseminate the information - then they are not the "publisher" as they are
not "publishing anything" per se (to "prepare and issue").

http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing

He can retain the copyright all he wants to - however if the information is not "issued" it is not
published. I could write an entire book. If I never tell anyone and it is never "put on market" or

"issued" it is not published.

Of course the "author" has the right to say who can read or not his works - however if he gives no
permission, and no one else reads said information how is he then a "publisher" being that the work

is not "issued"? | ix

"Arild, however, has not given Johann publisher rights.”

If Arild did give permission to Johann to publish (or "issue") - per
http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing Then he is actually said "publisher" of the written
piece/letter.

Per the 2nd definition on http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing BSDA has brought the
letter/written piece to public attention. Therefore they also can be called "publishers”
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Publishing

"Thus no matter how many boards or newsletters this letter might appear in, it is still the intellectual
property of Arild Abrahamson, and all other venues are merely "reprinting" or "reproducing"it. None
of them are "publishing” it."

There is no dispute that the letter/writing is the property of Arild Abrahamson - however per the
definitions of publishing there is question as to who is publishing. I say that Arild is the Author. I also
say that Arild is the publisher because he is bringing the issue to public attention. Johann is
publishing as he is "issuing" the information and bringing it to public attention. I also state that BSDA
(as well as the other forums) are publishing because they are an internet form of publishing or
diseminating ("to issue") said letter/information/written piece.

http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/disseminate
http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Publishing
http://www.britannica.com/ebc/article-9376103
http://encarta.msn.com/encyclopedia_761567544/Book_Publishing.html
http://www.bartleby.com/65/bo/bookpubl.html

Posted by: watchbird Jul 15 2006, 02:12 PM

_QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 15 2006, 01:33PM)C) i

Directly stated/answered quotes in RED.
: If the "author” does not disseminate the information - then they are not the "publisher” as they are
§not "publishing anything” per se (to "prepare and issue").

http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing
He can retain the copyright all he wants to - however if the information is not "issued" it is not

§published. I could write an entire baok. If I never tell anyone and it is never "put on market” or
i "issued" it is not published.
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{Of course the “author” has the right to say who can read or not his works - however if he gives no
permission, and no one else reads said information how is he then a "publisher” being that the work

‘is not "issued"? | (x|

L=

{"Arild, however, has not given Johann publisher rights.”

If Arild did give permission to Johann to publish (or "issue”) -~ per
chttp://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing Then he is actually said "publisher” of the written :
i piece/letter.

gPer the 2nd definition on http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing BSDA has brought the
Hetter/written piece to public attention. Therefore they also can be called "publishers”
ttp://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Publishing

Thus no matter how many boards or newsletters this letter might appear in, it is still the
tellectual property of Arild Abrahamson, and all other venues are merely "reprinting" or
;f"reproducing"it. None of them are "publishing" it."

§There is no dispute that the letter/writing is the property of Arild Abrahamson - however per the

{ definitions of publishing there is question as to who is publishing. I say that Arild is the Author. I
3jalso say that Arild is the publisher because he is bringing the issue to public attention. Johann is

{ publishing as he is "issuing" the information and bringing it to public attention. I also state that
fBSDA (as well as the other forums) are publishing because they are an internet form of publishing
§§or diseminating ("to issue”) said letter/information/written piece.

{http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/disseminate
http://dictionary.reference.com/browse/publishing

i http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Publishing
http://www.britannica.com/ebc/article-9376103

i http://encarta.msn.com/encyclopedia_761567544/Book_Publishing.htmi
http://www . bartieby.com/65/bo/bookpubl. html

Whatever the technical definitions--in my "other life" I have had to sort these things out in real life
with real publishers, authors, copyright holders, printers holding contracts to "reprint", etc. Arild is
author and in common law usage, all he has to have is proof that he was the first one to make it
available to someone else to establish that he has "copyright” to it--though it could not be defended
in a court of law since he did not register it in a US copyright office. There is also a difference between
distributor, publisher, and agent. Johann would be Arild's chosen agent or distributor, but not his
"publisher”". When Arild added the lines giving permission to others to copy it under certain conditions,
he established his rights, and others who copy it are merely making "reprints” of it under his direct
and limited permissions. They would only be publishers if they made an agreement with him in which
he granted them exclusive rights (which actually I don't think he could do once he has released it with
this permission statement) and which clearly stated the financial details of such an arrangement.

Actualy --- I'm not even sure why we are having this discussion. It is, in essence, a private letter,
which he has asked to be distributed by whatever means possible to as wide a reading audience as
possible, and he has given his permissions for that in writing. What difference do the terms mean
anyhow?

Posted by: beartrap Jul 15 2006, 02:16 PM

LOL! chasing a goose.

Posted by: Clay Jul 15 2006, 02:22 PM
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whatever the semantics I am glad his side of the story is out.... there will still be skeptics and
thats cool.... as I said on another forum, remind me not to call the church if something happens
to me, I am sure the members will find a way to blame me for my plight and in essence shoot the
wounded.... such toxic relationships.......

Posted by: watchbird Jul 15 2006, 02:25 PM

. QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jul 15 2006, 09:36 AM) [

§§In our town, the health inspectors are forced to publish their visits to restaurants in the newspaper,
{ just to pressure the restaurants to fix the observed violations. A report to the restaurant about the
i rat turds, by itself, does not produce any urgency on the part of the restaurants. When customers
read the newspaper and stop visiting the restaurants, that's when the cleaning takes place.

{In a similar fashion, the Adventist Church must have received the reports of visible "rat turds” by
now. As with restaurants, they need to read about themselves in the newspaper before they can

i clean house. The Church will do nothing until the general public reads about the turds -- and about
§the rats from which the turds came.

I think you have a point, and I'm sure there have been times during the last two years when some of
us have had the strong temptation to pick up the phone and call National Enquirer--or at least some
Evangelical cult-watch group who would love nothing better than to expose an Adventist fiasco.

But I'm still hopeful that getting the information out to the general Adventist public, through private
contacts, bulletin boards such as BSDA and whoever else wants to join in, as well as printed Adventist
sources, will be encugh to stir the Adventists themselves to demand that the Church sever their
connection with the restaurants dealing in rat turds and aid in spreading the truth about such places

to the church at large. Let's keep trying that a little longer before we turn the public bloodhounds
loose.

Posted by: watchbird Jul 15 2006, 02:51 PM

QUOTE(Clay ® Jul 15 2006, 02:22 PM) [ ' '

 whatever the semantics 1 am glad his side of the story is out.... there will still be skeptics and thats
Ecoo!..” as 1 said on another forum, remind me not to call the church if something happens to me, I
{am sure the members will find a way to blame me for my plight and in essence shoot the

- wounded.... such toxic relationships.......

Ah yes, skeptics many .. though I'm not at all sure I find that "cool". I think this is my opening to
mention that I have just found that I can get on Club Adventist 3ABN TOPICS again. Dunno why I
was put off. Dunno why I am back on. I was always able to log in, but for about four months have
been "denied access" to the 3ABN forum. Today I could get on. Maybe there are others here who [ost
their ability to get on and have quit trying. Try again. You may be admitted now.

Just had to put that in there so I could note that I think your latter statement seems more
appropriate there than here. ’ >
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Posted by: Clay Jul 15 2006, 02:54 PM

%Ah yes, skeptics many .. though I'm not at all sure I find that "cool”. I think this is my opening to

i mention that I have just found that I can get on Club Adventist 3ABN TOPICS again. Dunno why I
was put off. Dunno why I am back on. I was always able to log in, but for about four months have
been "denied access" to the 3ABN forum. Today I could get on. Maybe there are others here who

lost their ability to get on and have quit trying. Try again. You may be admitted now.

Just had to put that in there so I could note that I think your latter statement seems more
‘ appropriate there than here.
I left this till last so it would hopefully be most prominent for a while.

1 think this is a VERY important point, and one that not everyone even thinks of when they think of
i supporting 3ABN or not supporting it.

What this means is that we should voice our objections to our Church taking funds sent to Church
Efentities and diverting it to 3ABN by paying to put Church produced programs on 3ABN. Are there
 more details we should know? Can you give us the proper channels through which to direct our
§objections to these programs being put on 3ABN?

what I mean watchbird is from the beginning there were those of us who smelled a rat and thought
that Mr. Shelton was not being honest. As more info has come to light it has confirmed what we

believed... as for the skeptics, hey they exist, and its not our fault if they are not "paying attention."

I think since the latest letter has been made public both forums are re-opening their 3abn threads...
they should never have closed them in the first place....

Posted by: watchbird Jul 15 2006, 02:55 PM

| QUOTE(beartrap @ Jul 15 2006, 12:24 PM)[ | o b

It is claimed that the Adventist Church does not financially support 3ABN, yet they do. Every tithe
¢ and offering paying Seventh-day Adventist contributes to 3ABN. those tithes and offerings go
through the layers of conferences up to the GC, The GC, and in many cases the conferences,
allocates a certain amount of that money to go into It is Written, Amazing Facts, Breath of Life,
Voice of Prophecy, etc. for the purpose of program distribution. Much of that money is then sent to
3ABN for payment on airtime. A few years ago, 3ABN was charging $1,200.00 per broadcast hour
for each of those entities, and others, to be on the air. This makes the current scandals personally
relevant to every thithe paying SDA. If people are concerned about their money going to support
3ABN and the Shelton family through the church programs, they should be raising their voices to

‘ the church leaders about a change in allocation for that funding.

I left this till last so it would hopefully be most prominent for a while.

I think this is a VERY important point, and one that not everyone even thinks of when they think of
supporting 3ABN or not supporting it.
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What this means is that we should voice our objections to our Church taking funds sent to Church
entities and diverting it to 3ABN by paying to put Church produced programs on 3ABN. Are there
more details we should know? Can you give us the proper channels through which to direct our
objections to these programs being put on 3ABN

Posted by: princessdi Jul 15 2006, 02:58 PM

What makes us think that some victim will not? There are many more, are there not? Everyone is
not willing to sacrifice themselves or even wait for retribution for the sake of the blessing it is to
many. Some will be angered to the point of calling somebody. I keep saying, just because SDAs
are low on the radar does not make us immune from those who are looking to take down
televaaaaangelist. We know in the past, these stories make it to Primetime, 48hrs, 60 Minutes
and other primtime newsmagazines, even if they have to spend three minutes explaining exactly
who you are and where you come from.

I think you have a point, and I'm sure there have been times during the last two years when some
: of us have had the strong temptation to pick up the phone and call National Enquirer--or at least

i fiasco.
i But I'm still hopeful that getting the information out to the general Adventist public, through private
contacts, bulletin boards such as BSDA and whoever else wants to join in, as well as printed

i Adventist sources, will be enough to stir the Adventists themselves to demand that the Church
sever their connection with the restaurants dealing in rat turds and aid in spreading the truth about
i such places to the church at large. Let's keep trying that a little longer before we turn the public

. bloodhounds loose.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 15 2006, 03:23 PM

' QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 15 2006, 04:12 PM) [

.... What difference do the terms mean anyhow?

oft
I was (E] 7 - however a "question"/statement about the "publishing” of the letter was made by
b
someone (another poster="Siriss"). I answered the post with what I thought. You Watchbird - stated
what you saw as wrong with my answer. I had a rebuttal..... If someone states I'm wrong and I can
show where they are wrong that is what I'm going to do.
This happens when the entire thread/post is not read.

Carry on!

BOT!
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Posted by: beartrap Jul 15 2006, 03:27 PM

I left this till last so it would hopefully be most prominent for a while.

I think this is a VERY important point, and one that not everycne even thinks of when they think of
i supporting 3ABN or not supporting it.

What this means is that we should voice our objections to our Church taking funds sent to Church
i entities and diverting it to 3ABN by paying to put Church produced programs on 3ABN. Are there
: more details we should know? Can you give us the proper channels through which to direct our
§objections to these programs being put on 3ABN

In most cases it is part of the evangelism budget. I would think that contacting your own pastor, and
then the office of the President at the local conference, the union, the division, and the GC with your
objections would be the proper, and most effective way to make a difference. I would put it in writing
and be reasonable, yet persistent.

Posted by: Siriss Jul 15 2006, 04:52 PM

_QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 15 2006, 03:22PM)(J '

In an obscure way, this was all I was trying to get at.in the first place. What does it matter who got
to the story first? BSDA, and all other Internet forums are part of the human network. The
information is now available (as it was given by the author)--and with patience, it will freely be given
to all.

1 Corinthians 13:12
Now we see but a poor reflection as in a mirror; then we shall see face to face.
Now I know in part; then I shall know fully, even as I am fully known,

Posted by: graceful Jul 15 2006, 07:51 PM

' QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 14 2006, 09:56 AM) [}

Letter from Dr. Abrahamsen, June 20, 2006, Section Three.
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i Considering the urgency of the situation I allowed the conversations to resume. Linda knew, with
Eher high profile status, that confiding with local people regarding these issues would be very bad for
i the ministry. I had given counsel to people in difficulty in the past and felt T could be helpful from a
distance in this situation. I encouraged Linda to fight for her marriage and ministry many times.

i This she really did, but she often had to leave her home to find refuge at her daughter's apartment
{in Springfield, even in the middle of the night because of Danny's behavior. At times fike these she
was afraid of him. She always returned to her home after a couple of days seeking to try to mend
ithe marriage, but Danny would not allow this.

During the spring of 2004 Danny called my pastor in Norway. Danny tried to get me kicked out as
an elder and as a member of the church. My pastor told me about the conversation and he said, "He
{is mentally sick, he needs professional help." {

{1 find it very disturbing that Walt Thompson defended and continues to defend Danny although he
was a witness repeatedly to the emotional and mental abuse that was taking place. At one point he
witnessed Danny "trashing” his wife for five hours. I also find it disturbing that John Lomacang,
iLinda's former pastor, claims to have counseled extensively with Danny and Linda when this was far |
ifrom the truth. During the months of April and May of 2004, when most of the activity was :
§occurring in this situation, Linda NEVER saw John, who was supposed to be her pastor.

%Coincidentaily the handful of people supporting Danny and defending his actions has gained either
i power, position, airtime, homes, public endorsement or all of the above,

%Stay Tuned for another section - or more

Great....Good toknow that Dr.A is speaking out. Looking forward to more of this letter. Thanks
Johann!

Posted by: sonshineonme Jul 15 2006, 07:57 PM

gGreat(...Good toknow that Dr.A is speaking out. Looking forward to more of this letter. Thanks
:Johann!

Graceful, the whole letter is here - go up to post #44. [Z]

Posted by: Johann Jul 15 2006, 08:18 PM
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Good to see you out there, sonshineonme. I can assure you that great efforts are being done to send
this letter to as many as possible. And we know now that it is being discussed among church leaders
in different parts of the world. But much more can be done - so keep sending them out! And leave
them in the hands of responsible people and everyone else!

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 16 2006, 10:40 AM

What about sending the letter directly to churches pastors - directly.

' QUOTE(Siriss @ Jul 15 2006, 06:52 PM) [

In an obscure way, this was all I was trying to get at in the first place. What does it matter who got
i to the story first? BSDA, and all other Internet forums are part of the human network. The
information is now available (as it was given by the author)--and with patience, it will freely be

i given to all.

You asked a question. If you didn't want anyone to "answer it" why ask it in the first place? I was just
answering a post - that you posted.

Whose "publishing” is not that deep; however questions were asked as to "who" was actually
publishing..... again - If you don't want anyone to answer a question per se - write it so the sarcasm
is/can be seen. There are folks on here that read every post and try to answer/point people in the
correct direction.

That's all I tried to do in regards to publishing and information about publishing.

1 too am glad that the letter is being published/released/"issued" - and could care less who is doing
the publishing/releasing/"issuing" as long as it is the (finally!) reached truth.

BOT!
El

Posted by: sonshineonme Jul 16 2006, 10:45 AM

'QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 15 2006, 07:18 PM) [ |

Good to see you out there, sonshineonme. 1 can assure you that great efforts are being done to

i send this letter to as many as possible. And we know now that it is being discussed among church :
‘leaders in different parts of the world. But much more can be done - so keep sending them out! And
Ieave them in the hands of responSible peop!e ancl everyone else'
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I will do what I can. If everyone does what they can, it will be critical in the effort - only I still believe
God will be the one multiplying things over and over - and if you were asking me (ok, ask me...) I
would include Johann's account along with the Dr. and some others (you know who you are) in a
small "info package" to all pastors, all conferences prez's, all other independant ministries, and the
GC officials (all of them). And, I know someone who may have the mailing list of 3abn, and that
would also be a good group to send "info package". People need to know. It's much much bigger then
just what happened to Linda - what was done to her was the unbelievable boldest embracement of
SELF that has to be what pushes this over the top. There is a very bicture here. This situation is

symbolic of the mark of the beast to me - maybe we get a trial run? | [:

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 16 2006, 10:48 AM

éQUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 16 2006, 12:40 PM) [

§What about sending the letter directly to churches pastors - directiy.

What about also sending the letter directly to other churches too!

I mean - just like someone else said... NOT JUST SDA's WATCH 3ABN!

Posted by: watchbird Jul 16 2006, 11:24 AM

I will do what I can. If everyone does what they can, it will be critical in the effort - only I still

i believe God will be the one multiplying things over and over - and if you were asking me (ok, ask
‘me...) I would include Johann's account along with the Dr. and some others (you know who you
;ﬁ’are) in a small "info package" to all pastors, all conferences prez's, all other independant ministries,
i and the GC officials (all of them). And, I know someone who may have the mailing list of 3abn, and
that would also be a good group to send "info package". People need to know. It's much much

i bigger then just what happened to Linda - what was done to her was the unbelievable boldest
§embracement of SELF that has to be what pushes this over the top. There is a very big picture here.

EfThx's situation is symbolic of the mark of the beast to me - maybe we get a trial run?| [

It is usually recommended that such information sheets should be no longer than one page--other
wise they don't get read--and they need to look like individual, personal contacts rather than a "mass
mailing"--even if they are, for the majoritysimply toss things aside rather than reading them. So for
most, probably a very short summary or "teaser" type questions would work best, then giving BSDA
as an information source and urging people to go there for answers.

Others might respond best to a "headline" type announcement that highlights Abrahamson's
announcement, giving only a sample, but again giving the BSDA source for the full document.

And yes, I would agree that Johann's account of things is important, and also some others. The more
different styles these communications are and the more directions that they come from, the better.
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Posted by: Siriss Jul 16 2006, 11:51 AM

QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 16 2006, 11:40 AM) [

fgWhat about sending the letter directly to churches pastors - directly.

You asked a question. If you didn't want anyone to "answer it" why ask it in the first place? I was
i just answering a post - that you posted,

Whose “publishing” is not that deep; however questions were asked as to "who" was actually

{ publishing..... again - If you don't want anyone to answer a question per se - write it so the
sarcasm is/can be seen, There are folks on here that read every post and try to answer/point
people in the correct direction.

i That's all I tried to do in regards to publishing and information about publishing.

I too am glad that the letter is being published/released/"issued" - and could care less who is deing
i the publishing/releasing/"issuing"” as long as it is the (finally!) reached truth.

I apologize that the sarcasm was not as obvious to the general reader as it was to me. Point well
taken.

Future posts--indeed, if there be any--authored by me will be more succint, direct and obvious to
even the most casual observer.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 16 2006, 11:53 AM

'QUOTE(Siriss @ Jul 16 2006, 01:51 PM)[) '

I apologize that the sarcasm was not as obvious to the general reader as it was to me. Point well
i taken.

Future posts--indeed, if there be any--authored by me will be more succint, direct and obvious to
i even the most casual observer.

Being that others besides myself were even trying to define publishing - you can see where you were
not as clear as you could have been in your sarcasm.
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Apology accepted! After all - the actual point of the OP was to "get out the word of the matter"” -
regardless as to who/whom is publishing!

I would like to post it at AU....what do others think about that?

(=]

Posted by: sister Jul 16 2006, 02:44 PM

. QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 16 2006, 12:53 PM) [ - - :

Being that others besides myself were even trying to define publishing - you can see where you
i were not as clear as you could have been in your sarcasm.

Apclogy accepted! After all - the actual point of the OP was to "get out the word of the matter” -
regardless as to who/whom is publishing!

i1 would like to post it at AU....what do others think about that?

You go gurl. They need to hear it at AU. Afterwards you can fetch some sodie and join me in some
fried meaty bits. E":]

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 16 2006, 02:50 PM

' QUOTE(sister @

%You go gurl. They need to hear it at AU. Afterwards you can fetch some sodie and join me in some
?;fried meaty bits. r]

Cool. I think the first place it should go is to the Seminary Building.... I'm gonna forward it on to
some of my SDA Seminary friends right now.....

%CooL I think the first place it should go is to the Seminary Building.... I'm gonna forward it on to
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.QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 16 2006, 04:55 PM) (|

Im curious as to what the "Uh-oh" means.
There are many supporters of Danny there - *(remember he and the new "Missie” were just here
recently...)

Now mind you the church wasn't as full as one would have expected...but they have "support” here....
I'm jes wondering how the mess is gonna blow when it hits the fan.

I know we discussed it in my ethic class and a Seminary student that was in the class got "quite hot"
under the collar - until he heard the instructor speak of the actions of Kuzma being "unethical”....

I don't know if he has been here or not - as I did put the website on the board for all to see...

We are jes a "hot mess on toast” when it comes to getting called on our own mess. You know, we like
to take a big ol' broom and sweep it under the biggest rug...beating the lump down....

That's what my "Uh-oh" is coming from - I think I may even work on a play that includes pieces of
this..... NOW THAT'S another "Uh-oh" waiting to happen at Ay.....

Posted by: LadyTenor Jul 16 2006, 11:43 PM

§QUOTE(Princessere @ Jul 16 2006, 06:04 PM) [ |

There are many supporters of Danny there - *(remember he and the new "Missie” were just here
recently...)

Now mind you the church wasn't as full as one would have expected...but they have "support”
here.... I'm jes wondering how the mess i$ gonna blow when it hits the fan.

I know we discussed it in my ethic class and a Seminary student that was in the class got "quite
ihot" under the collar - until he heard the instructor speak of the actions of Kuzma being
“unethical”....

I don't know if he has been here or not - as I did put the website on the board for all to see...

;%We are jes a "hot mess on toast" when it cornes to getting called on our own mess. You know, we
ilike to take a big ol' broom and sweep it under the biggest rug,..beating the lump down,...
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%That's what my "Uh-oh" is coming from - I think I may even work on a play that includes pieces of
ithis..... NOW THAT'S another "Uh-oh” waiting to happen at Ay

Speak the truth and shame the devil!!!!!

Posted by: icedragon Jul 17 2006, 09:52 AM

.QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jul 14 2006, 01:45 PM)[] |

iThere would be no reason to waste your time on the [b]3ABN Board of Followers . They
i are followers, Johann. They direct nothing that I can see.

§The Chairman of the 3ABN Board of Followers is, most likely, at the point where he ¢an no longer
i entertain any other versions than the ones he has allowed to be published under his name.

§§A copy, signed by Dr, Arild Abrahamsen, should be mailed to the [b]Adventist Today
i mailing address.[/b]

I have just sent a copy of an email of the letter to "Adventist Today”

Posted by: Denny Jul 17 2006, 10:03 AM

.QUOTE(icedragon @ Jul 17 2006, 04:52 PM) [ ] :

I doubt they will publish and be damned

Posted by: Rand856 Jul 17 2006, 12:04 PM

QUOTE(beartrap@ Jug 152005’ 0427pM)D

%In most cases it is part of the evangelism budget. I would think that contacting your own pastor,
‘and then the office of the President at the local conference, the union, the division, and the GC with
éyour objections would be the proper, and most effective way to make a difference. I would put it in |
iwriting and be reasonable, yet persistent.
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And if the Conference Officials don't wish to listen, mention "Mission Catalyst". The new Adventist
Church growth outreach started by former Church Planter, Ron Gladden, where 90% of the tithe

funds stay with the local church to further the work. You can bet those tithe funds aren't being
allocated to 3ABN for Danny Shelton to fly around in a jet.

Page 45 of 58

Posted by: Johann Jul 17 2006, 05:14 PM

' QUOTE(icedragon @ Jul 17 2006, 05:52 PM) [

I have just sent a copy of an email of the letter to [b]"Adventist Today"

God bless you, Icedragon! We need more people like you!

Posted by: summertime Jul 17 2006, 06:03 PM

%QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 15 2006, 09:18 PM) []

i Good to see you out there, sonshineanme. I can assure yau that great efforts are being done to

%send this letter to as many as possible. And we know now that it is being discussed among church |
i leaders in different parts of the world. But much more can be done - so keep sending them out! And
- leave them in the hands of responsible people and everyone else! :

I hope that we are all following up on getting this letter out---I have been going through all my e-
mail addresses and sending it out. I am sending them to church members and doing everything I
can---even though I am pretty much housebound right now my spare time is spent 'spreading the
word'----1 hope that it is spreading quickly--The truth needs to be told quickly.

Posted by: Johann Jul 17 2006, 06:22 PM

| QUOTE(summertime @ Jul 18 2006, 02:03 AM) (]

{1 hope that we are all following up on getting this letter out---1 have been going through alt my e-
mail addresses and sending it out. I am sending them to church members and doing everything 1
gcan--—even though I am pretty much housebound right now my spare time is spent 'spreading the
i word'----1 hope that it is spreading quickly--The truth needs to be told quickly.

God bless you!
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Posted by: awesumtenor Jul 17 2006, 07:21 PM

§And if the Conference Officials don't wish to listen, mention "Mission Catalyst”. The new Adventist
Church growth outreach started by former Church Planter, Ron Gladden, where 90% of the tithe

funds stay with the local church to further the work. You can bet those tithe funds aren't being
i allocated to 3ABN for Danny Shelton to fly around in a jet.

Mission Catalyst isn't part of the Adventist church, although those who started it were formerly in
denominational employ. Their unwillingness to adopt the church's model where the handling of tithe
is concerned pretty much sealed their fate in that regard...

I now return you to your regularly scheduled programming...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Jvat Jul 17 2006, 07:44 PM

Seems to me Awesumtenor, that Rand856 was implying that if the SDA Officials do not watch it,

more funds will go into Mission Catalyst than the regular SDA Church. Correct me if I am wrong,
Rand 856.

Posted by: LadyTenor Jul 17 2006, 09:29 PM

I hope that we are all following up on getting this letter out---I have been going through all my e-
i mail addresses and sending it out. I am sending them to church members and doing everything 1
i can---even though 1 am pretty much housebound right now my spare time is spent 'spreading the
gfword'~»——-1 hope that it is spreading quickly--The truth needs to be told quickly.

The beauty of today's technology is that you need not leave your home to spread
the word....

Posted by: denisebyers Jul 17 2006, 09:34 PM

'QUOTE(LadyTenor @ Jul 17 2006, 10:29 PM)( ]

‘The beauty of today's technology is that you need not leave your home to
-spread the word....

Hey Lady Tenor,
How did you get the whole letter whole? It's in bits and pieces, but I want to get the whole letter, so I
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can send it to others. Thanks, Denise :-)

Posted by: calvin Jul 17 2006, 09:50 PM

. QUOTE(denisebyers @ Jul 17 2006, 10:34 PM) []

Hey Lady Tenor,

How did you get the whole letter whole? It's in bits and pieces, but I want to get the whole [etter,
:s0 I can send it to others. Thanks, Denise :-)

I will post it in a separate topic for all.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 17 2006, 09:56 PM

Scroll up in this thread....the entire letter is posted in one of the post....check around pg 3-51
think. I cut it directly from here and mailed it out to all my SDA contacts....

HTH!

A "new thread” has been started w/ the entire letter in one place....go there....

Posted by: no_cults Jul 17 2006, 09:59 PM

QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 16 2006, 03:55 PM) []

I'm curious as t¢ what the "Uh-oh” means.

I expect that "it" will "hit the fan" when Linda's contract runs out.
She signed a contract to not talk about specific things regarding
the problems at 3abn. In return, she received ..... "hush money".

Also.... my understanding is that the settlement of the property
has not yet been settled. I expect that a lot of stuff may come
out in the next year.

Posted by: denisebyers Jul 18 2006, 08:01 AM

%QUQTE(ca;vin e 17 260.6’ 1050 pM)U O
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Thanks y'all, as they say it down south! EI have a lady I spoke with in church that is waiting for it.
The last she heard was that Linda left Danny for someone else. I told her that was not so, and she is
waiting to see that letter. Thanks again! Denise

Posted by: awesumtenor Jul 18 2006, 08:10 AM

QUQTE(Jvat@Jug172006’0344pM)D R e R R e

ffSeems to me Awesumtenor, that Rand856 was implying that if the SDA Officials do not watch it,

more funds will go into Mission Catalyst than the regular SDA Church. Correct me if I am wrong,
i Rand 856.

That part is not in dispute; my point is that while those who started MCN had been Adventists, it, as
an entity, is not part of the Adventist church.

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Johann Jul 23 2006, 02:10 PM

' QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 17 2006, 12:04 AM) (1 o

gThere are many supporters of Danny there - *(remember he and the new "Missie" were just here
‘recently...)

Now mind you the church wasn't as full as one would have expected...but they have "support"
here.... I'm jes wondering how the mess is gonna blow when it hits the fan.

I know we discussed it in my ethic class and a Seminary student that was in the class got "quite
i hot" under the collar - until he heard the instructor speak of the actions of Kuzma being
{ "unethical”....

I don't know if he has been here or not - as I did put the website on the board for ail to see...

We are jes a "hot mess on toast" when it comes to getting calied on our own mess. You know, we
like to take a big ol' broom and sweep it under the biggest rug...beating the lump down....

nghat's what my "Uh-oh" is coming from - 1 think I may even work on a play that includes pieces of
i this..... NOW THAT'S another "Uh-oh" waiting to happen at Ay

Looks like you have a calling - or a mission?
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Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 23 2006, 04:55 PM

I've already sent the letter to a few "choice" teachers that I think will also forward the letter

1 also forwarded the letter on to ali of my SDA friends on my e-mail list.
That should equal to about ...um...... 30+ people.....

Carry on!

Posted by: eye witness Jan 24 2007, 03:42 PM

_QUOTE(no_cults @ Jul 17 2006, 09:59 PM)(J

1 expect that "it" will "hit the fan™ when Linda's contract runs out.
She signed a contract to not talk about specific things regarding

i the problems at 3abn. In return, she received ..... "hush money".
EAlso...‘ my understanding is that the settlement of the property

‘ has not yet been settled. I expect that a lot of stuff may come
Lout in the next year,

yet and so well she is still trying to "sue" for more (the true nature of her), and don't want to make
hurt for herself.

So what her plan is, is to get people to "do all this garbage for her". While she tries to maintain some
sort of innocent profile. Actor!!!!

Posted by: Clay Jan 24 2007, 03:46 PM

. QUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 24 2007, 03:42 PM) [ ‘

§out yet and so well she is still trying to "sue” for more (the true nature of her), and don't want to
i make hurt for herself,

i So what her pian is, is to get people to "do all this garbage for her". While she tries to maintain
:Esome sort of innocent profile. Actor!!!!

whateva...... tiresome you are.... and I detect a little haterade.... clear to see you don't like Linda....
God forbid you are ever married and your hubby decides he wants a younger woman and kicks you to
the curb....

Posted by: Johann Jan 24 2007, 04:30 PM
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QUOTE(Clay @ Jan 24 2007, 11:46 PM)(] -

whateva...... tiresome you are.... and I detect a little haterade.... clear to see you don‘t like

i Linda.... God forbid you are ever married and your hubby decides he wants a younger woman and
i kicks you to the curb....

How do you know that he is not resting in his grave?

Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 24 2007, 05:00 PM

| QUOTE(Johann @ Jan 24 2007, 05:30 PM) [ ]

How do you know that he is not resting in his grave?

Reminds me of a line from a movie... upon seeing the winning personality of a woman, one character
remarks... " your husband aint dead, lady; he's hiding..."

In His service,
Mr.J

Posted by: Clay Jan 24 2007, 06:54 PM

' QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 24 2007, 05:00 PM) [} :

Reminds me of a line from a movie... upon seeing the winning personality of a woman, one
i character remarks... " your husband aint dead, lady; he's hiding...”

In His service,
iMr. ]

&

| E———

Posted by: inga Jan 24 2007, 07:09 PM

ffout yet and so well she is still trying to “sue” for more (the true nature of her), and don't want to
i make hurt for herself.

i So what her plan is, is to get people to "do all this garbage for her". While she tries to maintain
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;f'some sort of innocent profile, Actor!!!!

It is not hard to sense a vindictive spirit in you, "eye witness" very close to Linda Shelton
(several years ago). Experience has taught me that, lacking evidence, folks generally judge others by
the only measuring stick they have -- themselves. Thus you are revealing an awful lot about
yourself, "eye witness."

Seeing you are an eye witness (and I believe you), you should be able to tell us who told
Linda that there was a "beauty queen” ready to take her place if she should fail to do
exactly as she was told, no matter how inappropriate.

And where is that 'beauty queen' now?

It strikes me really strange that that "beauty queen" should be mentioned while Dan and
Linda were still married!

I'm also wondering who chose this 'beauty queen’ to take Linda's place? Did Dan choose, or
did someone choose for him?

Posted by: daylily Jan 24 2007, 07:23 PM

Inga, that's exactly why I asked when Linda was told she might be replaced. It sounds like she
was told this while they were still married. Was that a threat or was Danny just rambling and
trying to indicate that to LInda that she was not irreplaceable at 3ABN?

Posted by: inga Jan 24 2007, 07:33 PM

.QUOTE(daylily @ Jan 24 2007, 08:23 PM)[] ‘

glnga, that's exactly why I asked when Linda was told she might be replaced. It sounds like she was
i told this while they were still married. Was that a threat or was Danny just rambling and trying to {
iindicate that to LInda that she was not irreplaceable at 3ABN?

Daylily, it sure sounds too specific to be rambling when Linda is told that there is a "beauty queen"
ready to replace her.

Anyone remember the remarks Dan made about his current wife when he first showed her off?

Posted by: Johann Jan 24 2007, 11:18 PM

EQUOTE(inga @ Jan 25 2007, 03:33 AM) [] '

%Daymy, it sure sounds too specific to be rambling when Linda is told that there is a "beauty
Equeen" ready to replace her,

EgAnyone remember the remarks Dan made about his current wife when he first showed her off?
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Restore our sluggish memories!

Posted by: roxe Jan 25 2007, 01:13 AM

| QUOTE(Johann @ Jan 24 2007, 10:18 PM) [

: Restore our sluggish memories!

i heard Danny say on the air "Isn't she cute?" and "Isn't she the cutest?"
think it was shortly after the marriage... but can't remember what program...

btw, where is she now?? and what she doing??

Posted by: betrayed Jan 25 2007, 08:55 AM

 QUOTE(roxe @ Jan 25 2007, 01:13 AM)[] '

i heard Danny say on the air "Isn't she cute?” and "Isn't she the cutest?”
i think it was shortly after the marriage... but can't remember what program...

btw, where is she now?? and what she doing??

1 remember Danny making comments about Brandy during the Christmas holiday special before they
were married. She was a cutie, etc.

I think he also mentioned that she was new to 3abn....

If one was to watch it again, they would hear the comments and notice Danny's infatuation with her
at that time.

I knew then that he was going to marry her, then yep a couple of months later it was announced for
all, that they were getting married.

Posted by: eye witness Jan 25 2007, 10:16 AM

gqudTE(jnga .@ J;n 242007’ 07-09pM)[j e e s e e

It is not hard to sense a vindictive spirit in you, "eye witness"” very close to Linda Shelton
i (several years ago). Experience has taught me that, lacking evidence, folks generally judge others

by the only measuring stick they have -- themselves. Thus you are revealing an awful lot about
yourself, "eye witness.”
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5Seeing you are an eye witness (and I believe you), [blyou should be able to tell us who told :
inda that there was a "beauty queen” ready to take her place if she should fail to do exactly as she |
as told, no matter how inappropriate. {

fLinda refused to want her marriage. AND DANNY HAD NO OTHER INTEREST! Linda had another
‘interest. There was only one Doctor for Nathan and only one Doctor that would accomodate her
§staying at his house. Her cooking for him and so on and so forth. Tell me Inga, would any man on
‘the face of this earth tolerate his WIFE staying with another man, in his house, in his motel room
;Eect. 2222?27 1 think it was gracious that Danny laid out the grounds as "Spiritual Aduitry", this
according to the Bible is , Linda had left her first love. Now it looks like someday there will be a
E:great revealing and then Linda may be labeled the term that she applied to HERSELF the

in of Revelation™.

%And where is that 'beauty queen' now?

i The 'possible beauty queen’ did not come along until two years after the divorce. What do you think,
§Danny should remain without wife and companion because His Wife (Linda) choose to dump him,
{(for a promise of Pardise in Norway, her favorite discription)? It was sometime after the divorce she
‘was wearing a wedding band at the General Conference Session. Is she married? Oh by the way this
‘was way before the New Wife of Danny's!

§See Linda made mention that all Danny would ever get to replace her was "a worn out dish rag".

i Linda really thought she was the one and only beauty queen. I think that was because for so many
.fyears Danny went on and on about her beauty, she got a bigger redder head.

:Inga there is so much, so much that anyone that gets on here and makes some sort of conclusion
§must understand. There is more. You can't base your opinion on just this stuff.

It strikes me really strange that that "beauty queen” should be mentioned while Dan and Linda were
{still married!

EInga the possible beauty queen was mentioned (whom is not the one Brandy, because she was not
{in the picture yet!) because Linda really seemed to believe that Danny would never get over her
§(Linda). Linda was sure that what she had choosen to do with the Doctor would tear Danny down,

i kill his self esteem and crumble him. BUT SHE WAS WRONG!! Praise God for the peace that God
‘gave to Danny. I tell you the man has been hurt, and torn apart by her. No oene seems to have any
compassion for him, its always poor Linda. Well to some degree I do feel for poor Linda because
inow she sets with no doctor, no companion, no ministry (3ABN), and at this point knows that its all
igone. What she saw in the Doctor, The doctor did not see in her! I don't know which caused the
thinking of better, the Doctor or Linda or may be it was both. Now her only system of bitterness is
to tear down the entire ministry. So I do feel for poor Linda in her state of being now.

EI‘m also wondering who chose this 'beauty queen' to take Linda’s place? Did Dan choose, or did
someone choose for him?

Inga really what do you mean by this statement?

Posted by: Chez Jan 25 2007, 11:40 AM

[quote name='eye witness’ post="172421" date="Jan 25 2007, 10:16 AM']

You actually shouldn't feel sorry for Linda. She is out of that "hell hole". You really should feel
sorry for poor Brandi who is currently in that "hell hole".
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Posted by: sonshineonme Jan 25 2007, 12:05 PM

fout yet and so well she is still trying to "sue” for more (the true nature of her), and don't want to

i make hurt for herself.

i So what her plan is, is to get people to "do all this garbage for her". While she tries to maintain
i some sort of innocent profile. Actor!!!!

! I gThinking on this more, putting it together....I sense a STRONG spirit of jealousy and a deep
underlying spirit of guilt. Eyewitness does need our prayers too - seriously.

Posted by: Spike Jan 25 2007, 12:17 PM

EQUOTE(sonshineonme @ Jan 25 2007, 11:05 AM) [ |

{¥ | Thinking on this more, putting it together....I sense a STRONG spirit of jealousy and a deep

Guilt is such a powerful emotion and uniess we sumite it to the healing power of Jesus it will come
-out in uglyness and hatefulness. I will be one that will pray for Eyewitness also.

Posted by: eye withess Jan 25 2007, 09:01 PM

. QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Jan 25 2007, 12:05 PM) [

e

™ J Thinking on this more, putting it together....I sense a STRONG spirit of jealousy and a deep

uﬁderlying spirit of guilt. Eyewitness does need our prayers too - seriously.

OH my lands, I am not jealous or have an underlying spirit of guilt. Why, oh why would I want to be
where Linda is? Would you? By now she has used most of the 250k on court case after court case,
with her own lawyers telling her that she don't have a case. She crys to all you people about poor
Linda was treated unfair and all of her problems is the result of her own choices. The Board of ASI
was willing to hear about Pocooor Linda's side but HELLO Linda was not there. Reality she had no
case once again. What she had was fear of truth that would put this chat forum in the reverse
direction. Pro Danny and Pro 3ABN. Sorry for her. Linda is exposed again.
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Posted by: awesumtenor Jan 25 2007, 09:27 PM

{ OH my lands, I am not jealous or have an underlying spirit of guilt. Why, oh why would I want to be
where Linda is? Would you? By now she has used most of the 250k on court case after court case,

{ with her own lawyers telling her that she don't have a case. She crys to all you people about poor

{ Linda was treated unfair and all of her problems is the result of her own choices. The Board of ASI

i was willing to hear about Pooooor Linda's side but HELLO Linda was not there. Reality she had no

i case once again. What she had was fear of truth that would put this chat forum in the reverse
§direction. Pro Danny and Pro 3ABN. Sorry for her. Linda is exposed again

The fact that you are here working diligently to discredit, disavow, disrupt and disrespect any and
every one who does not join in with your danny worship says something else entirely...but I suppose
if you continue to repeat this lie, eventually you will start believing it yourself.

As for this forum becoming "pro Danny" and "pro 3ABN"... you should really lay off smoking dust; it's
making you delusional.

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Clay Jan 25 2007, 09:32 PM

' QUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 25 2007, 09:01 PM) [

{ OH my lands, I am not jealous or have an underfying spirit of guift. Why, oh why would I want to be
where Linda is? Would you? By now she has used most of the 250k on court case after court case,

i with her own lawyers telling her that she don't have a case. She crys to all you people about poor
Linda was treated unfair and all of her problems is the result of her own choices. The Board of ASI

i was willing to hear about Pooooor Linda's side but HELLO Linda was not there. Reality she had no

i case once again. What she had was fear of truth that would put this chat forum in the reverse
Edirection. Pro Danny and Pro 3ABN. Sorry for her. Linda is exposed again.

you are right... you are not jealous, or guilty.... neither do you have a clue.... there is one thing you
are though.... tiresome.....

Posted by: Fran Jan 25 2007, 09:48 PM

EQUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 25 2007, 09:01 PM) [_] -

OH my lands, I am not jealous or have an underlying spirit of guilt. Why, oh why would I want to be
i where Linda is? Would you? By now she has used most of the 250k on court case after court case,
with her own lawyers telling her that she don't have a case. She crys to all you people about poor

i Linda was treated unfair and all of her problems is the result of her own choices. The Board of ASI

{ was willing to hear about Pooooor Linda's side but HELLO Linda was not there. Reality she had no
case once again. What she had was fear of truth that would put this chat forum in the reverse

i direction. Pro Danny and Pro 3ABN. Sorry for her. Linda is exposed again.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& f=48&t=9862 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 56 of 58

You guys are desperate for Linda to start talking aren’t you. You already know that Sister is not
Linda, but since she has the most information, you must discredit her.

Actually, if she were Linda that would really give her high credibility. Every time you accuse Sister of
being Linda, you are actually taking Sister's testimony even more credibility! Think about it!

Linda is not going to allow her buttons to be pushed. That is why she does not even read these
threads. She has more important things to do.

Linda has shown everyone that she is better than the 3ABN group. She stands tall and silent. While,
on the other hand, the 3ABN group exhibits total hatred towards Linda. Who do I believe? I believe
Linda and her continued silence.

Why would I believe a group of people who are bent on destroying Linda? The venom is
overpowering. Eye Witness, think about what you are saying. Linda wasn't that bad. Danny lived with
her for 20 years. He used to even talk about her in the positive.

I believe Linda lived a life of abuse. I believe Danny is an abuser. Danny has to discredit her so no
one will see the true Danny.

It is too late. Our vision is 20/20 about his character. I believe he is a liar, an abuser, an adulterer,
embezzler, and all around fake.

I realize your loyalty is in Danny. Maybe you even helped him in his financial dealings. Maybe you got
rewarded for your participation. Have your bank accounts been investigated? Especially those
accounts that 3ABN has that bear your name.

If you are not Tammy and are Brenda, You need to fall on your knees and ask God to forgive you for
being such a large part of this mess by telling your lies.

If you are Brandi, please go home to your family. Things are about to get really ugly. You will be
dragged through the same mud Danny will get pulled through. Brandi, Mistakes are easy to make.
Things seem to be a dream, but as you can now see, things are not as they seemed. Take a vacation
and get away from it all. Get Trinity away from all this mess. She is innocent. Above all, keep Danny
away from her. This man you married is not what he seems.

If I am wrong on your identity, I apologize. If you are Shelley, get out while you are ahead. The
Danny mud is smeared all over you too. If I have no clue who you are, my advice for you is to get as
far away from this mess as soon as possible.

In all actuality you have greatly increased Linda’s credibility. I would be proud to stand by Linda’s
side. She stands in a very good place. Now you have destroyed your credibility. I am still praying for
you. Mothers can be vicious when it comes to their young. I pray that this mess will not harm you or
your children, who ever you are.

Posted by: eye witness Jan 25 2007, 09:57 PM

. QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Jan 25 2007, 09:27 PM) [

éThe fact that you are here working diligently to discredit, disavow, disrupt and disrespect any and
i every one who does not join in with your danny worship says something else entirely...but I
gsuppose if you continue to repeat this lie, eventually you will start believing it yourself.
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As for this forum becoming "pro Danny" and "pro 3ABN"... you shouid really lay off smoking dust;
iit's making you delusional.

{In His service,
iMr. ]

DITTO @

Posted by: Johann Jan 25 2007, 10:35 PM

;?Inga really what do you mean by this statement?

Now you are revealing where your information comes from, Dr. eye witness! You see I was together
with Linda all the time she was at the General Conference session at St. Louis. Both of us shook
hands with a certain Mr. Danny Shelton while we were there. I can tell you that you are compietely
misinformed, because Linda never wore any kind of a ring while we were there.

On the other hand I saw the ladies who repeatedly tried to get to talk to Linda alone, offering her that
she could come and stay at some mountain resort. The only condition was that she would take
counselling for four hours each day. When Linda still refused their generous offer on the third day,
one of them burst out telling her that she must realize that since Eve sinned first, any divorce is the
woman's fault, and that she needed counelling to learn that biblical principle!

So somebody made up the story she was wearing a wedding ring there?

Almost as much rubbish as much of the other stuff you are claiming you saw as an eye witness! Does
it all come from the same source as that one with the wedding ring?

Posted by: erik Jan 28 2007, 11:13 AM

‘QUOTE(Johann @ Jan 25 2007, 08:35 PM) [

%Now you are revealing where your information comes from, Dr. eye witness! You see I was together
:with Linda all the time she was at the General Conference session at St. Louis. Both of us shook
féhands with a certain Mr. Danny Shelton while we were there. I can tell you that you are completely
{ misinformed, because Linda never wore any kind of a ring while we were there.

_i"On the other hand I saw the ladies who repeatedly tried to get to talk to Linda alone, offering her
§that she could come and stay at some mountain resort. The only condition was that she would take
i counselling for four hours each day. When Linda still refused their generous offer on the third day,
§one of them burst out telling her that she must realize that since Eve sinned first, any divorce is the
iwoman's fault, and that she needed counelling to learn that biblical principle!

f;So somebody made up the story she was wearing a wedding ring there?
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%Almost as much rubbish as much of the other stuff you are claiming you saw as an eye witness!
§;Does it all come from the same source as that one with the wedding ring?

eyewitness,
well how about it if she was wearing a ring then did you get photos?

erik

Posted by: Rosyroi Jan 28 2007, 12:10 PM

' QUOTE(eye witness @ Jan 25 2007, 07:01 PM) [] ' :

EOH my lands, I am not jealous or have an underlying spirit of guilt. Why, oh why would I want to be
iwhere Linda is? Would you? By now she has used most of the 250k on court case after court case,
iwith her own lawyers telling her that she don't have a case. She crys to all you people about poor
‘Linda was treated unfair and all of her problems is the result of her own choices. The Board of ASI
{was willing to hear about Pooooor Linda's side but HELLO Linda was not there. Reality she had no
.fcase once again. What she had was fear of truth that would put this chat forum in the reverse

i direction. Pro Danny and Pro 3ABN. Sorry for her. Linda is exposed again.

Since I am a regular member of BSDA now, do I assume you are talking to me also about Linda
crying to me about how she has been treated unfair? Sorry to disappoint you. I am still waiting for
proof of ali those accusasions Danny and family had sent out via email about all the terrible things
Linda had been doing. For all the bad things I had heard (there are more I heard that have not been
addressed in this forum yet and will not mention them here) she would have been a pretty busy
woman being in so many places at the same time. Still trying to figure it all out. But am leaning to
Linda since I haven't had any positive feed back from Danny's camp yet. Guess I entered a lot of
threads here. Sorry about that folks.

Posted by: inga Jan 28 2007, 02:04 PM

'QUOTE(Rosyroi @ Jan 28 2007, 01:10 PM) [

EBut am leaning to Linda since I haven't had any positive feed back from Danny's camp yet. Guess 1

Go right ahead! That's the only way to learn. { J
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